

# ROCKFORD ELEMENTARY ARTS MAGNET SCHOOL

STAFF HANDBOOK Supplement to RAS Staff Handbook 2018-2019

Rockford Elementary Arts Magnet School Independent School District #883 7650 County Road 50 Rockford, Minnesota 55373 763/477-5837 Fax: 763/477-5025

Serving the communities of Corcoran, Greenfield, Rockford and Rockford Township



#### Introduction

Welcome to the 2018-2019 school year!

Thank you for being a part of our Rockford Elementary Arts Magnet School family! I am looking forward to working with each of you as we make every effort to provide our students with extraordinary learning experiences.

We are beginning our fifteenth year as an arts magnet school. As a magnet school, we will continue to integrate the arts into all subject areas, whenever appropriate. We will also continue to integrate our kindness project into each facet of our students' day. Together we can give our students the skills and opportunities to create a positive environment for learning and growing.

Our mission at Rockford Elementary Arts Magnet School states:

Rockford Elementary Arts Magnet School encourages student imagination, inquiry, and discovery by using an arts-infused academic curriculum that fosters critical thinking and creativity.

The information in this document is intended to supplement the Rockford Area Schools' District Handbook. The district handbook can be found on the district website at <u>www.rockford.k12.mn.us</u> and is intended to provide you with information pertinent to your employment with Rockford Area Schools. Please read it carefully. This supplement will provide you with REAMS specific information, procedures, guidelines for consequences, and general information.

At REAMS, we are a family. We care for our students, and each other. We also have many resources available to support you professionally. Please take advantage of them. When we work together, we are able to do great things for our students! I look forward to working with each of you to make the 2018-2019 an outstanding school year!

Warmly,

Brenda Nyhus Principal

# **TABLE of CONTENTS**

#### **REAMS Building-Specific Information**

- Introduction
- 2018-2019 School Year Calendar
- Arrival and Dismissal Hours
- Classroom/Equipment
- Conference Rooms/Computer Labs
- Cumulative Records
- Daily Attendance
- Email
- Field Experiences
- Grading
- iTeam
- Mailboxes
- Media Services
- Outdoor Learning
- Parent Communications
- Professional Duty
- Retention
- Student Announcements
- Student Progress
- Student Release from School
- Student Testing
- Student Use of Personal Technology
- Student Withdrawals
- Supervision
- Federal, State or Local Law

- Removal from Class
- Lunch Detention
- In-School Suspension
- Out-of-School Suspension
- Crisis Management
  - Fire
  - Red Clipboards
  - Lock-down
  - Blue Team
- Distribution of Materials for Outside Groups
- End-of-Year Procedures
- Food Service
- Illness and Injury
- Leaving School Premises
- Absences
- Lost and Found
- Money
- Photographs
- Purchasing/Receiving
- Recycling
- Security
- Student Publications
- Student Transportation
- Surveys
- Policy Cross Reference Table

| Teacher Work Days-183       Su       Mo       Tu       Wo         2 $3rd$ - $42$ Mar 211 $5$ $6$ $7$ $8$ 17 $4th$ - $47$ $Jun 6$ $12$ $13$ $14$ $15$ 17 $4th$ - $47$ $Jun 6$ $12$ $13$ $14$ $15$ 17 $4th$ - $47$ $Jun 6$ $20$ $21$ $22$ $29$ $20$ We       Th       Fr       Sa $9$ $10$ $V$ $V$ $V$ $7$ $8$ $9$ $10$ $21$ $22$ $33$ $4$ $5$ $21$ $22$ $23$ $24$ $23$ $24$ $26$ $21$ $22$ $23$ $24$ $25$ $26$ $27$ $28$ $29$ $26$ $14$ $15$ $16$ $17$ $16$ $17$ $10$ $10$ $11$ $22$ $23$ $26$ $27$ $26$ $27$ $26$ $27$ $26$ $27$ $26$ | Teacher Work Days <i>Qir Qir</i> 42     Mar 2 <i>Qir</i> 41h-47     Jun 6 <i>Me</i> Th     Fr     Sa <i>We</i> Th     Fr     Sa <i>Ne</i> Th     Fr     Sa <i>We</i> Th     Fr     Sa <i>Ne</i> Th     Fr     Sa <i>21 22 23 24 28</i> 29     30     In <i>13 14</i> 15     16 <i>13 14</i> 15     16 <i>21 28 29</i> 30 <i>27 28 29</i> 30   | ork Days-183<br>Ends<br>Mar 21<br>Jun 6<br>Jun 6<br>24<br>24<br>23<br>30<br>30   | ork Days-183<br><i>Ends</i><br>Mar 21<br>Jun 6<br>Jun 6<br>24<br>24<br>23<br>30<br>30   |   | Su<br>5<br>119<br>119<br>226<br>2<br>2<br>9<br>9<br>9<br>9<br>16<br>16<br>16<br>16<br>114<br>114<br>114   |   
   
   
   |   | April         1         2 <th2< th="">         2         <th2< th=""> <th2< th=""></th2<></th2<></th2<>   
   | 1     1 <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>Su<br/>Su<br/>30<br/>23<br/>30<br/>53<br/>80<br/>83<br/>80<br/>83<br/>13<br/>55<br/>55<br/>220<br/>220<br/>220<br/>220<br/>220<br/>220<br/>220<br/>220<br/>2</th> <th>8 Mio Mio Mio Mio Mio Mio Mio Mio Mio Mio</th> <th>eepter<br/>Tu<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11</th> <th>Mber           We           S         S           5         5           5         5           5         5           5         5           5         5           5         5           6         9           9         9           9         9           9         9           16         1           1         1           1         1           15         1           22         22           23         201</th> <th></th> <th>Fr<br/>14<br/>14<br/>14<br/>14<br/>14<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11<br/>11</th> <th>Sa<br/>88<br/>88<br/>88<br/>88<br/>88<br/>55<br/>55<br/>55<br/>226<br/>119<br/>119<br/>119<br/>119<br/>119<br/>119<br/>119<br/>119<br/>119<br/>11</th> <th>Su<br/>14<br/>21<br/>21<br/>23<br/>3<br/>3<br/>24<br/>24<br/>24<br/>24<br/>24<br/>24<br/>23<br/>30<br/>30</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>tober<br/>tober<br/>17<br/>17<br/>17<br/>17<br/>17<br/>17<br/>17<br/>17<br/>17<br/>17</th> <th>2018         2018           1         1           1 
       1           1         1           1         1           1         1           1         1           1         1           1         1           1         1           1         1           1         1           1         1</th> <th></th>  
  |  
   
   |   
   
   |   
   | Su<br>Su<br>30<br>23<br>30<br>53<br>80<br>83<br>80<br>83<br>13<br>55<br>55<br>220<br>220<br>220<br>220<br>220<br>220<br>220<br>220<br>2   
   
   | 8 Mio   | eepter<br>Tu<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11  
  | Mber           We           S         S           5         5           5         5           5         5           5         5           5         5           5         5           6         9           9         9           9         9           9         9           16         1           1         1           1         1           15         1           22         22           23         201   
   
   |   
   | Fr<br>14<br>14<br>14<br>14<br>14<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11  
  | Sa<br>88<br>88<br>88<br>88<br>88<br>55<br>55<br>55<br>226<br>119<br>119<br>119<br>119<br>119<br>119<br>119<br>119<br>119<br>11  | Su<br>14<br>21<br>21<br>23<br>3<br>3<br>24<br>24<br>24<br>24<br>24<br>24<br>23<br>30<br>30   
  |   |  
   | tober<br>tober<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17  | 2018         2018           1         1           1         1     
     1         1        |   |  |   |  |  |
|---|---|--|---|---|---
--
--
---|---
--
---
--
--
--
--
--
---
--
---
--
---|---
--
--
--
--
--
---|--
---
---|---
--
---|--
---|--|---|--|--|
| 2<br>2<br>2<br>17<br>2<br>14<br>21<br>23<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20  | 2<br>mber<br>We<br>21<br>21<br>21<br>22<br>21<br>23<br>23<br>27<br>27   | eacher Work E eacher Work Charles 2014 Charl | Oor         Oor <thoor< th=""> <thoor< th=""> <thoor< th=""></thoor<></thoor<></thoor<> | 20 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3  |   |   
   
   |   
   | Mo<br>6<br>13<br>20<br>27<br>27<br>27<br>27<br>13<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17<br>17   
   | Mo<br>6<br>6<br>13<br>20<br>27<br>27<br>27<br>27<br>27<br>31<br>31<br>31<br>31<br>31<br>31<br>31<br>31<br>31<br>31<br>31<br>31<br>31  
   
  | Mo<br>6<br>13<br>20<br>27<br>27<br>27<br>27<br>27<br>13<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11<br>11  
   
   | August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th           6         7         8         9           13         14         15         16           20         21         22         23           20         21         22         23           20         21         22         23           21         28         29         30           Mo         Tu         We         Th           Mo         Tu         We         Th           17         18         19         20           3         4         5         6           17         18         19         20           31         12         13         4           6         7         8         9         1           11         12         3         4         1           18         9         10         11         1           15         16         17         18         1           23         23         23         24         2         2           23         23         23         23         4   
   
   | August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           1         1         2         3         1           6         7         8         9         10           13         14         15         16         17           20         21         22         23         24           20         21         22         23         24           27         28         29         30         31           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           11         12         13         14         14           17         18         19         20         21           23         4         5         6         7           31         12         13         14         10           17         18         19         20         21           24         5         24         5         24           31         11         12         34         5           31         23         4         5         36  
   | August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         1           6         7         8         9         10         1         2         3           13         14         15         16         17         2         3         2           20         21         22         23         24         3         3         1           27         28         29         30         31         1         1         1           20         21         22         23         24         5         6         7           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         6         7         14         1           17         18         19         20         21         14         1         14         14           17         18         19         20         21         2 <td< th=""><th>August 2018         Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Sa         6       7       8       9       10       11         13       14       15       16       17       18         20       21       22       23       24       25         20       21       22       23       24       25         27       28       29       30       31       18         17       18       19       20       21       22         3       4       5       6       7       8         17       18       19       20       21       22         23       4       5       6       7       8         31       11       12       13       14       15         17       18       19       20       21       22         24       5       26       27       28       29         31       11       12       13       14       15         15       16       11       12       13       14       15         19       23       24</th><th></th><th><th between="" column="" of="" problem="" problem<="" th="" the=""><th><th between="" column="" of="" problem="" problem<="" th="" the=""><th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th           1         1         2         3         4         5         6         7           6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           30         Tu         We         Th         Fr         S0         7         8         9         10           17         18         19         20         21         22         23         24           23         4         5         6         7         8         9         10           10         11         12         13         14         15</th><th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         5           6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28           20         11         12         13         14         15         16         17         18           20         21       
 22         23         24         25         26         27         28           21         14         15         14         15         16         17         18           20         14         15         14         15         16         7         28           31         4         5         6         7         8         9         16         11           10</th><th>August 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         88         29           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         22           21         28         29         30         31         12         18         19         20         21         22           27         28         29         20         21         23         24         5         6         7         8           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         88         9         10         11         12           3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12           10</th><th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14         15           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29           20         21         22         23         24         25         25         25         25         25         25         25         27         28         29         30         31         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         31         12         3         4         5         6         7         8         26         27         28         29         26         27         28         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         27         28         26         26         26<!--</th--><th>August 2018         September 2018         Sum of Tu We Th Fr Same         Sum of Ta War         Sum of Ta War</th><th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 2018         <th co<="" th=""><th>Angust 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14</th><th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 201         <th col<="" th=""></th></th></th></th></th></th></th></th></th></td<>   | August 2018         Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Sa         6       7       8       9       10       11         13       14       15       16       17       18         20       21       22       23       24       25         20       21       22       23       24       25         27       28       29       30       31       18         17       18       19       20       21       22         3       4       5       6       7       8         17       18       19       20       21       22         23       4       5       6       7       8         31       11       12       13       14       15         17       18       19       20       21       22         24       5       26       27       28       29         31       11       12       13       14       15         15       16       11       12       13       14       15         19       23       24   
   |   
  | <th between="" column="" of="" problem="" problem<="" th="" the=""><th><th between="" column="" of="" problem="" problem<="" th="" the=""><th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th           1         1         2         3         4         5         6         7           6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           30         Tu         We         Th         Fr         S0         7         8         9         10           17         18         19         20         21         22         23         24           23         4         5         6         7         8         9         10           10         11         12         13         14         15</th><th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         5           6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28           20         11         12         13         14         15         16         17         18           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28           21         14         15         14         15         16         17         18           20         14         15         14         15         16         7         28           31         4         5         6         7         8         9         16         11           10</th><th>August 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         88         29           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         22           21         28         29         30         31         12         18         19         20         21         22           27         28         29         20         21         23         24         5         6         7         8           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         88         9         10         11         12           3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12           10</th><th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14         15           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29           20         21         22         23         24         25         25         25         25         25         25         25         27         28         29         30         31         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         31         12         3         4         5         6         7         8         26         27         28         29         26         27         28         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         27         28         26         26         26<!--</th--><th>August 2018         September 2018         Sum of Tu We Th Fr Same         Sum of Ta War         Sum of Ta War</th><th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 2018         <th co<="" th=""><th>Angust 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14</th><th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 201         <th col<="" th=""></th></th></th></th></th></th></th></th>  
   | <th><th between="" column="" of="" problem="" problem<="" th="" the=""><th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th           1         1         2         3         4         5         6         7           6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           30         Tu         We         Th         Fr         S0         7         8         9         10           17         18         19         20         21         22         23         24           23         4         5         6         7         8         9         10           10         11         12         13         14         15</th><th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         5           6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28           20         11         12         13         14         15         16         17         18           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28           21         14         15         14         15         16         17         18           20         14         15         14         15         16         7         28           31         4         5         6         7         8         9         16         11           10</th><th>August 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         88         29           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         22           21         28         29         30         31         12         18         19         20         21         22           27         28         29         20         21         23         24         5         6         7         8           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         88         9         10         11         12           3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12           10</th><th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14         15           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29           20         21         22         23         24         25         25         25         25         25         25         25         27         28         29         30         31         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         31         12         3         4         5         6         7         8         26         27         28         29         26         27         28         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         27         28         26         26         26<!--</th--><th>August 2018         September 2018         Sum of Tu We Th Fr Same         Sum of Ta War         Sum of Ta War</th><th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 2018         <th co<="" th=""><th>Angust 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14</th><th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 201         <th col<="" th=""></th></th></th></th></th></th></th>   | <th between="" column="" of="" problem="" problem<="" th="" the=""><th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th           1         1         2         3         4         5         6         7           6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           30         Tu         We         Th         Fr         S0         7         8         9         10           17         18         19         20         21         22         23         24           23         4         5         6         7         8         9         10           10         11         12         13         14         15</th><th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         5           6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28           20         11        
12         13         14         15         16         17         18           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28           21         14         15         14         15         16         17         18           20         14         15         14         15         16         7         28           31         4         5         6         7         8         9         16         11           10</th><th>August 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         88         29           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         22           21         28         29         30         31         12         18         19         20         21         22           27         28         29         20         21         23         24         5         6         7         8           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         88         9         10         11         12           3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12           10</th><th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14         15           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29           20         21         22         23         24         25         25         25         25         25         25         25         27         28         29         30         31         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         31         12         3         4         5         6         7         8         26         27         28         29         26         27         28         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         27         28         26         26         26<!--</th--><th>August 2018         September 2018         Sum of Tu We Th Fr Same         Sum of Ta War         Sum of Ta War</th><th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 2018         <th co<="" th=""><th>Angust 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14</th><th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 201         <th col<="" th=""></th></th></th></th></th></th> | <th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th           1         1         2         3         4         5         6         7           6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           30         Tu         We         Th         Fr         S0         7         8         9         10           17         18         19         20         21         22         23         24           23         4         5         6         7         8         9         10           10         11         12         13         14         15</th> <th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         5           6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28           20         11         12         13         14         15         16         17         18           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28           21         14         15         14         15         16         17         18           20         14         15         14         15         16         7         28           31         4         5         6         7         8         9         16         11           10</th> <th>August 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         88         29           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         22           21         28         29         30         31         12         18         19         20         21         22           27         28         29         20         21         23         24         5         6         7         8           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         88         9         10         11         12           3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12           10</th> <th>August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14         15           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29           20         21         22         23         24         25         25         25         25         25         25         25         27         28         29         30         31         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         31         12         3         4         5         6         7         8         26         27         28         29         26         27         28         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         27         28         26         26         26<!--</th--><th>August 2018         September 2018         Sum of Tu We Th Fr Same         Sum of Ta War         Sum of Ta War</th><th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 2018         <th co<="" th=""><th>Angust 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14</th><th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 201         <th col<="" th=""></th></th></th></th></th> | August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th           1         1         2         3         4         5         6         7           6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           20 
       21         22         23         24         25         26         27           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27           30         Tu         We         Th         Fr         S0         7         8         9         10           17         18         19         20         21         22         23         24           23         4         5         6         7         8         9         10           10         11         12         13         14         15  | August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         5           6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28           20         11         12         13         14         15         16         17         18           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28           21         14         15         14         15         16         17         18           20         14         15         14         15         16         7         28           31         4         5         6         7         8         9         16         11           10   | August 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         88         29           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         22           21         28         29         30         31         12         18         19         20         21         22           27         28         29         20         21         23         24         5         6         7         8           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         88         9         10         11         12           3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12           10   
   | August 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14         15           20         21         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29           20         21         22         23         24         25         25         25         25         25         25         25         27         28         29         30         31         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         31         12         3         4         5         6         7         8         26         27         28         29         26         27         28         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         27         28         26         26         26 </th <th>August 2018         September 2018         Sum of Tu We Th Fr Same         Sum of Ta War         Sum of Ta War</th> <th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 2018         <th co<="" th=""><th>Angust 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14</th><th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 201         <th col<="" th=""></th></th></th></th> | August 2018         September 2018         Sum of Tu We Th Fr Same         Sum of Ta War   | Angust 2018         September 201         September 2018 <th co<="" th=""><th>Angust 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14</th><th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 201         <th col<="" th=""></th></th></th> | <th>Angust 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14      
  15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14</th> <th>Angust 2018         September 201         September 201         <th col<="" th=""></th></th> | Angust 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018         September 2018           Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14 | Angust 2018         September 201         September 201 <th col<="" th=""></th> |  |
| 2<br>2<br>2<br>17<br>2<br>14<br>21<br>23<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20  | 2<br>mber<br>We<br>21<br>21<br>21<br>22<br>21<br>23<br>23<br>27<br>27   | e cacher 1<br>1<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2<br>2   |   |   |   |   
   
   
   | Su<br>5<br>112<br>112<br>112<br>126<br>26<br>26<br>26<br>26<br>23<br>30<br>26<br>21<br>16<br>23<br>30<br>23<br>30<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23   | Su         Mo           Su         Mo           5         6           12         13           12         13           13         20           26         27           26         27           26         27           26         27           27         28           9         10           16         17           23         24           23         24           30         31           1         1           7         8           14         15           21         22           21         22           23         24           30         31           1         1           28         29           21         22           28         29           28         29  
   | Su         Mo           Su         Mo           5         6           12         13           12         13           13         20           26         27           26         27           26         27           26         27           27         32           28         Mo           29         10           16         17           23         24           30         31           1         1           1         1           14         15           21         22           28         29   
   
  | Su         Mo           Su         Mo           5         6           12         13           12         13           13         20           26         27           26         27           26         27           26         27           27         28           9         10           16         17           23         24           23         24           30         31           1         1           7         8           14         15           21         22           21         22           23         24           30         31           1         1           28         29           21         22           28         29           28         29   
   
   | August 2018         Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th         5       6       7       8       9         12       13       14       15       16         12       13       14       15       16         19       20       21       22       23         26       27       28       29       30         20       21       28       29       30         21       10       Tu       We       Th         20       21       28       29       30         30       11       12       13       14         16       17       18       19       20         23       24       5       6       27         30       31       A       12       13         14       15       10       11       14         13       4       7       8       23       4         21       23       24       23       24       25         21       23       24       23       23       24       25         21       23  
   
   | August 2018         Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr         5       6       7       8       9       10         12       13       14       15       16       17         12       13       14       15       16       17         19       20       21       22       23       24         26       27       28       29       30       31         19       20       21       22       23       24         26       27       28       29       30       31         26       10       Tu       We       Th       Fr         27       3       4       5       6       7         30       11       12       13       14       14         10       11       12       13       14       14         30       31       14       15       14       14         30       31       11       12       14       15       14         30       31       14       15       14       15       16       17  
   | August 2018         Su Mo Tu We Th Fr         Su Mo       Tu We       Th       Fr         5       6       7       8       9       10         12       13       14       15       16       17         12       13       14       15       16       17         12       20       21       22       23       24         26       27       28       29       30       31         20       21       22       23       24       7         21       23       24       5       6       7         30       71       We       7h       Fr       7         51       10       7u       We       7h       Fr         52       3       4
      5       6       7         30       31       11       12       14       14         16       17       18       19       20       21         23       24       5       26       27       28         30       31       1       12       14       17         14       10 <t< td=""><td>August 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           5         6         7         8         9         10         11           12         13         14         15         16         17         18           19         20         21         22         23         24         25           26         27         28         29         30         31         18           10         20         21         22         23         24         25           26         27         28         29         30         31         18           11         12         13         14         15         11         15           16         17         18         19         20         21         22           23         24         5         6         7         8         29           20         11         12         13         14         15           16         17         18         19         20         21           23         24         5         26         27         28<!--</td--><td>August 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         15           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         16         17           13         24         25         23         24         25         24         25           26         7         8         14         15         14         14         14           26         7         8         14         15         21         28         27         28           27         28         14         15         14         15         14         14           16         17</td><td>August 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         15           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         16         17           13         24         25         23         24         25         24         25           26         7         8         14         15         14         15         14           16         17         We         7         8         25         24         25           27         33         4         5         6         7         14           16         17         We         7         &lt;</td><td>August 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         16         17           13         14         15         31         31         33         34         4           5         28         29         30         31         53         24           5         23         24         25         23         24         5           5         3         4         5         6         7         30           5         4         5         6         7         53           6         11         12         13         14         15           16         11         15</td></td></t<> <td>Anguest 2018         September 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fa         Fa           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fa         September 2018           S         6         T         Ne         Th         Fa         September 2018           S         6         T         Ne         Th         Ne         Th         Ne         Th           12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20           19         20         21         23         24         25         26         27           26         27         28         30         31         29         20         20           21         23         24         25         26         7         8         9         10           16         17         18         19         20         21         23         24           23         24         25         26         27         28         29         31           16         17         18         14         15         16         17         &lt;</td> <td>August 2018         September 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           S         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           S         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14           12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14           13         20         23         24         25         26         27         28         4         5         6         7         3           26         27         28         20         31         14         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         16         17</td> <td>August 2018         September 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           1         2         3         4         Sa         6         7         8           1         1         2         3         4         Sa         5         6         7         8           1         1         2         3         4         Sa         5         6         7         8           1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1           1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1           1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1           1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1           1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1           1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1           1         1</td> <td>August 2018         September 2018           Su         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22         23         24         25         26         7         8           2         2         3         4         5         6         7         8         10         11         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         14         15         14         15         14         15         12         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         29         20         21         22         26         27         28         29         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26</td> <td>August 2018         September 2018         September</td> <td>August 2018         September 2018         <th< td=""><td>August 2018         September 2018         <th< td=""><td>August 2018         September 2018         <th c<="" td=""></th></td></th<></td></th<></td> | August 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           5         6         7         8         9         10         11           12         13         14         15         16         17         18           19         20         21         22         23         24         25           26         27         28         29         30         31         18           10         20         21         22         23         24         25           26         27         28         29         30         31         18           11         12         13         14         15         11         15           16         17         18         19         20         21         22           23         24         5         6         7         8         29           20         11         12         13         14         15           16         17         18         19         20         21           23         24         5         26         27         28 </td <td>August 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3    
    4           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         15           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         16         17           13         24         25         23         24         25         24         25           26         7         8         14         15         14         14         14           26         7         8         14         15         21         28         27         28           27         28         14         15         14         15         14         14           16         17</td> <td>August 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         15           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         16         17           13         24         25         23         24         25         24         25           26         7         8         14         15         14         15         14           16         17         We         7         8         25         24         25           27         33         4         5         6         7         14           16         17         We         7         &lt;</td> <td>August 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         16         17           13         14         15         31         31         33         34         4           5         28         29         30         31         53         24           5         23         24         25         23         24         5           5         3         4         5         6         7         30           5         4         5         6         7         53           6         11         12         13         14         15           16         11         15</td> | August 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         15           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         16         17           13         24         25         23         24         25         24         25           26         7         8         14         15         14         14         14           26         7         8         14         15         21         28         27         28           27         28         14         15         14         15         14         14           16         17   
  | August 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         15           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         16         17           13         24         25         23         24         25         24         25           26         7         8         14         15         14         15         14           16         17         We         7         8         25         24         25           27         33         4         5         6         7         14           16         17         We         7         <   
   | August 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           12         13         14         15         23         24         25         24         16         17           13         14         15         31         31         33         34         4           5         28         29         30         31         53         24           5         23         24         25         23         24         5           5         3         4         5         6         7         30           5         4         5         6         7         53           6         11         12         13         14         15           16         11         15   
   | Anguest 2018         September 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fa         Fa           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fa         September 2018           S         6         T         Ne         Th         Fa         September 2018           S         6         T         Ne         Th         Ne         Th         Ne         Th           12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20           19         20         21         23         24         25         26         27           26         27         28         30         31         29         20         20           21         23         24         25         26         7         8         9         10           16         17         18         19         20         21         23         24           23         24         25         26         27         28         29         31           16         17         18         14         15         16         17         <   
  | August 2018         September 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           S         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           S         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14           12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14           13         20         23         24         25         26         27         28         4         5         6         7         3           26         27         28         20         31         14         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         18         16         17         16         17  
  | August 2018         September 2018           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           1         2         3         4         Sa         6         7         8           1         1         2         3         4         Sa         5         6         7         8           1         1         2         3         4         Sa         5         6         7         8           1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1           1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1           1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1           1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1           1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1           1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1           1         1   
  | August 2018         September 2018           Su         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22         23         24         25         26         7         8           2         2         3         4         5         6         7         8         10         11         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         14         15         14         15         14         15         12         22         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         29         20         21         22         26         27         28         29         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26         26                 | August 2018         September  | August 2018         September 2018 <th< td=""><td>August 2018         September 2018         <th< td=""><td>August 2018         September 2018         <th c<="" td=""></th></td></th<></td></th<>  
  | August 2018         September 2018 <th< td=""><td>August 2018         September 2018         <th c<="" td=""></th></td></th<>  | August 2018         September 2018 <th c<="" td=""></th>   |  |   |  |  |
| 2<br>2<br>2<br>17<br>2<br>14<br>21<br>23<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20  | 2<br>mber<br>We<br>21<br>21<br>21<br>22<br>21<br>23<br>23<br>27<br>27   |  | 1           |   | Vork D<br>Em<br>Em<br>Em<br>Fr<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S<br>S  | ork Days-183<br><i>Ends</i><br>Mar 21<br>Jun 6<br>24<br>24<br>23<br>30<br>30  
   
   
   | Ork Days-183         Su           Ends         5           Jun 6         12           Jun 6         12           10         24           24         9           17         9           17         9           17         16           23         30           30         23           30         30           31         23           32         30           33         21           30         28           30         28           30         23           30         23           30         23           30         28           30         28           30         28           30         28           30         28           30         28           30         28   | Ork Days-183         Su         Mo           Ends         Nar 21         5         6           Jun 6         12         13         12           Jun 6         12         13         20           24         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           24         23         24         23           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           23         23         24         23           24         23         23         24           23         23         24         23           23         23         23         24           30         31         23         22           30         23         23         24           30         23  
  | Ork Days-183         Su         Mo           Ends         Nar 21         5         6           Jun 6         12         13         12           Jun 6         12         13         20           Jun 6         12         20         27           24         26         27         2           23         24         23         24           23         24         30         31           23         24         23         24           23         24         16         17           23         24         30         31           25         23         24         16           24         23         24         23           30         31         30         31           23         23         24         16           23         23         23         24           30         31         30         31           30         31         23         23         23           30         23         28         29         23           30         28         29         28         29 </td <td>Ork Days-183         Su         Mo           Ends         Nar 21         5         6           Jun 6         12         13         12           Jun 6         12         13         20           24         26         27         20           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           26         23         24         23           30         31         23         34           23         24         23         24           23         23         24         23           30         31         23         34           30         31         23         24           30         31         23         24           30         31         23         24           30         31         23         24           30         23</td> <td>August 2018         August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         Ne         Th           <math>Ends</math>         5         6         7         8         9           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           17         26         27         28         29         30           21         22         23         24         5         6           10         23         24         5         6         7           23         24         25         26         27         23           30         31         7         8         9         10           10         13         14         15         13         14          
23         24         25         26         27         23         4           20         30         31         7         8         9         10           23         24         16         17         18         23         23</td> <td>August 2018           August 2018           Ends           Inds         Nu Ve         Th         Fr           Finds         I         I         I         I           Jun 6         T         I         I         I           I         I         I         I           I         I         I           I         I         I           I         I         I           I         I            <th< td=""><td>August 2018           finds         Nar         N         T         N         F         F           Ends         S         6         T         8         9         10         7           Mar 21         5         6         T         8         9         10         1         2         3           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         3           Jun 6         17         19         20         21         22         23         24         5           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         7         8           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         7         8</td><td>August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         Nar 21         <math>I</math> <math>V</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Ends         <math>S</math> <math>K</math> <math>T</math> <math>V</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Mar 21         <math>J</math> <math>S</math> <math>6</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Mar 21         <math>J</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Jun 6         <math>T</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>Sa</math> <math>J</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>Sa</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>Sa</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math></td><td>August 2018           Ends         Nu          Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu 21         5         6         T         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           Jun 6         T         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         2         3           Mu 21         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           Jun 6         2         2         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           17         20         21         23         24         25         24         25         24         27         28           10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         14         14           23         24         25         26         27         28         29         21         23         24         25</td><td>August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Jund         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         <th< td=""><td>August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3           Mu         1         2         3         3         3         3         3         3           Mu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3           Jund         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu</td><td>August 2018         Cert bur Ve         Th         September 2018           Ends         Na         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         September 2018           Ends         S         6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6         Tu         We         Th           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10           17         Sa</td><td>August 2018         September 2018           ork bys-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           bids         Mar 21         S         6         T         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su           Su         Mo         Tu</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         I         1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         21         23         24         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         10         11         23         24         5         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         26         25         26         27</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           Am 21         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         16         17         18         9         2         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           So for 1         We         Th         Fr         Sa         9         10         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         14         15         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         25         26         27         28         26         27</td><td>Image: 1018         Angue: 2018         September 20</td><td>Image: 1018         Ansume: 2018         September 2018         Number 2018</td><td>Image: 1018         Augus: 2018         September 2018         Septem218         Septem218</td><td>Autobase 103         Autobase 103         September 2018         September 2018         Octobar           find         Tu         We         Th         Find         Find         Find         Find         We         Th         We<!--</td--></td></th<></td></th<></td> | Ork Days-183         Su         Mo           Ends         Nar 21         5         6           Jun 6        
12         13         12           Jun 6         12         13         20           24         26         27         20           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           26         23         24         23           30         31         23         34           23         24         23         24           23         23         24         23           30         31         23         34           30         31         23         24           30         31         23         24           30         31         23         24           30         31         23         24           30         23  
   | August 2018         August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         Ne         Th $Ends$ 5         6         7         8         9           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           17         26         27         28         29         30           21         22         23         24         5         6           10         23         24         5         6         7           23         24         25         26         27         23           30         31         7         8         9         10           10         13         14         15         13         14           23         24         25         26         27         23         4           20         30         31         7         8         9         10           23         24         16         17         18         23         23  
   
   | August 2018           August 2018           Ends           Inds         Nu Ve         Th         Fr           Finds         I         I         I         I           Jun 6         T         I         I         I           I         I         I         I           I         I         I           I         I         I           I         I         I           I         I <th< td=""><td>August 2018           finds         Nar         N         T         N         F         F           Ends         S         6         T         8         9         10         7           Mar 21         5         6         T         8         9         10         1         2         3           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         3           Jun 6         17         19         20         21         22         23         24         5           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         7         8           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         7         8</td><td>August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         Nar 21         <math>I</math> <math>V</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Ends         <math>S</math> <math>K</math> <math>T</math> <math>V</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Mar 21         <math>J</math> <math>S</math> <math>6</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Mar 21         <math>J</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Jun 6         <math>T</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>Sa</math> <math>J</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>Sa</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>Sa</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math></td><td>August 2018           Ends         Nu          Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu 21         5         6         T         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           Jun 6         T         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         2         3           Mu 21         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           Jun 6         2         2         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           17         20         21         23         24         25         24         25         24         27         28           10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         14         14           23         24         25         26         27         28         29         21         23         24        
25</td><td>August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Jund         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         <th< td=""><td>August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3           Mu         1         2         3         3         3         3         3         3           Mu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3           Jund         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu</td><td>August 2018         Cert bur Ve         Th         September 2018           Ends         Na         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         September 2018           Ends         S         6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6         Tu         We         Th           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10           17         Sa</td><td>August 2018         September 2018           ork bys-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           bids         Mar 21         S         6         T         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su           Su         Mo         Tu</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         I         1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         21         23         24         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         10         11         23         24         5         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         26         25         26         27</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           Am 21         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         16         17         18         9         2         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           So for 1         We         Th         Fr         Sa         9         10         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         14         15         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         25         26         27         28         26         27</td><td>Image: 1018         Angue: 2018         September 20</td><td>Image: 1018         Ansume: 2018         September 2018         Number 2018</td><td>Image: 1018         Augus: 2018         September 2018         Septem218         Septem218</td><td>Autobase 103         Autobase 103         September 2018         September 2018         Octobar           find         Tu         We         Th         Find         Find         Find         Find         We         Th         We<!--</td--></td></th<></td></th<> | August 2018           finds         Nar         N         T         N         F         F           Ends         S         6         T         8         9         10         7           Mar 21         5         6         T         8         9         10         1         2         3           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         3           Jun 6         17         19         20         21         22         23         24         5           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         7         8  
   | August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         Nar 21 $I$ $V$ $T$ $F$ $Sa$ Ends $S$ $K$
$T$ $V$ $T$ $F$ $Sa$ Mar 21 $J$ $S$ $6$ $T$ $W$ $T$ $F$ $Sa$ Mar 21 $J$ $S$ $G$ $T$ $W$ $T$ $F$ $Sa$ Jun 6 $T$ $S$ $G$ $T$ $S$ $G$ $T$ $Sa$ $J$ $G$ $T$ $S$ $G$ $T$ $Sa$ $G$ $T$ $Sa$ $G$ $T$ $W$ $T$ $W$ $T$ $F$ $Sa$  | August 2018           Ends         Nu          Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu 21         5         6         T         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           Jun 6         T         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         2         3           Mu 21         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           Jun 6         2         2         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           17         20         21         23         24         25         24         25         24         27         28           10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         14         14           23         24         25         26         27         28         29         21         23         24         25   
   | August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Jund         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr <th< td=""><td>August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3           Mu         1         2         3         3         3         3         3         3           Mu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3           Jund         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu</td><td>August 2018         Cert bur Ve         Th         September 2018           Ends         Na         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         September 2018           Ends         S         6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6         Tu         We         Th           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10           17         Sa</td><td>August 2018         September 2018           ork bys-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           bids         Mar 21         S         6         T         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Th         Fr 
       Su           Su         Mo         Tu</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         I         1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         21         23         24         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         10         11         23         24         5         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         26         25         26         27</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           Am 21         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         16         17         18         9         2         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           So for 1         We         Th         Fr         Sa         9         10         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         14         15         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         25         26         27         28         26         27</td><td>Image: 1018         Angue: 2018         September 20</td><td>Image: 1018         Ansume: 2018         September 2018         Number 2018</td><td>Image: 1018         Augus: 2018         September 2018         Septem218         Septem218</td><td>Autobase 103         Autobase 103         September 2018         September 2018         Octobar           find         Tu         We         Th         Find         Find         Find         Find         We         Th         We<!--</td--></td></th<> | August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3           Mu         1         2         3         3         3         3         3         3           Mu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3           Jund         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu   
  | August 2018         Cert bur Ve         Th         September 2018           Ends         Na         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         September 2018           Ends         S         6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6         Tu         We         Th           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10           17         Sa   
   | August 2018         September 2018           ork bys-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           bids         Mar 21         S         6         T         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su           Su         Mo         Tu  
   | August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         I         1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         21         23         24         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         10         11         23         24         5         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         26         25         26         27   | August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           Am 21         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         16         17         18         9         2         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           So for 1         We         Th         Fr         Sa         9         10         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         14         15         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         25         26         27         28         26         27 | Image: 1018         Angue: 2018         September 20  
   | Image: 1018         Ansume: 2018         September 2018         Number 2018   | Image: 1018         Augus: 2018         September 2018         Septem218         Septem218  | Autobase 103         Autobase 103         September 2018         September 2018         Octobar           find         Tu         We         Th         Find         Find         Find         Find         We         Th         We </td   
   |  |   |  |  |
|   | 174       Snds       (ov em)       17       Im 18       Im 19       Im 19       Im 17       Im 17       Im 17       Im 18       Im 19       Im 17       Im 17       Im 18       Im 19       Im 17       Im 18       Im 19       Im 17       Im 18       Im 19       Im 19       Im 19       Im 10       Im 17       Im 10       Im 10       Im 17       Im 17 |  |   | 5-21-12         6-21-12           re-         42           re-         42           re-         42           re-         42           re-         1   | activer Work D<br>active Tana<br>the 42 Mi<br>the 42 Mi | ork Days-183<br><i>Ends</i><br>Mar 21<br>Jun 6<br>24<br>24<br>23<br>30<br>30  
   
   | Ork Days-183         Su           Ends         5           Jun 6         12           Jun 6         12           10         24           24         9           17         9           17         9           17         16           23         30           30         23           30         30           31         23           32         30           33         21           30         28           30         28           30         23           30         23           30         23           30         28           30         28           30         28   
       30         28           30         28           30         28           30         28   | Ork Days-183         Su         Mo           Ends         Nar 21         5         6           Jun 6         12         13         12           Jun 6         12         13         20           24         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           24         23         24         23           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           23         23         24         23           24         23         23         24           23         23         24         23           23         23         23         24           30         31         23         22           30         23         23         24           30         23  
  | Ork Days-183         Su         Mo           Ends         Nar 21         5         6           Jun 6         12         13         12           Jun 6         12         13         20           Jun 6         12         20         27           24         26         27         2           23         24         23         24           23         24         30         31           23         24         23         24           23         24         16         17           23         24         30         31           25         23         24         16           24         23         24         23           30         31         30         31           23         23         24         16           23         23         23         24           30         31         30         31           30         31         23         23         23           30         23         28         29         23           30         28         29         28         29 </td <td>Ork Days-183         Su         Mo           Ends         Nar 21         5         6           Jun 6         12         13         12           Jun 6         12         13         20           24         26         27         20           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           26         23         24         23           30         31         23         34           23         24         23         24           23         23         24         23           30         31         23         34           30         31         23         24           30         31         23         24           30         31         23         24           30         31         23         24           30         23</td> <td>August 2018         August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         Ne         Th           <math>Ends</math>         5         6         7         8         9           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           17         26         27         28         29         30           21         22         23         24         5         6           10         23         24         5         6         7           23         24         25         26         27         23           30         31         7         8         9         10           10         13         14         15         13         14           23         24         25         26         27         23         4           20         30         31         7         8         9         10           23         24         16         17         18         23         23</td> <td>August 2018           August 2018           Ends           Inds         Nu Ve         Th         Fr           Finds         I         I         I         I           Jun 6         T         I         I         I           I         I         I         I           I         I         I           I         I         I           I         I         I           I         I            <th< td=""><td>August 2018           finds         Nar         N         T         N         F         F           Ends         S         6         T         8         9         10         7           Mar 21         5         6         T         8         9         10         1         2         3           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         3           Jun 6         17         19         20         21         22         23         24         5           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         7         8           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         7         8</td><td>August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         Nar 21         <math>I</math> <math>V</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Ends         <math>S</math> <math>K</math> <math>T</math> <math>V</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Mar 21         <math>J</math> <math>S</math> <math>6</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Mar 21         <math>J</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Jun 6         <math>T</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>Sa</math> <math>J</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>Sa</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>Sa</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math></td><td>August 2018           Ends         Nu          Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu 21         5         6         T         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           Jun 6         T         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         2         3           Mu 21         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           Jun 6         2         2         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           17         20         21         23         24         25         24         25         24         27         28           10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         14         14           23         24         25      
  26         27         28         29         21         23         24         25</td><td>August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Jund         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         <th< td=""><td>August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3           Mu         1         2         3         3         3         3         3         3           Mu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3           Jund         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu</td><td>August 2018         Cert bur Ve         Th         September 2018           Ends         Na         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         September 2018           Ends         S         6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6         Tu         We         Th           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10           17         Sa</td><td>August 2018         September 2018           ork bys-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           bids         Mar 21         S         6         T         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su           Su         Mo         Tu</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         I         1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         21         23         24         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         10         11         23         24         5         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         26         25         26         27</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           Am 21         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         16         17         18         9         2         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           So for 1         We         Th         Fr         Sa         9         10         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         14         15         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         25         26         27         28         26         27</td><td>Image: 1018         Angue: 2018         September 20</td><td>Image: 1018         Ansume: 2018         September 2018         Number 2018</td><td>Image: 1018         Augus: 2018         September 2018         Septem218         Septem218</td><td>Autobase 103         Autobase 103         September 2018         September 2018         Octobar           find         Tu         We         Th         Find         Find         Find         Find         We         Th         We<!--</td--></td></th<></td></th<></td> | Ork Days-183         Su         Mo           Ends         Nar 21         5         6           Jun 6         12         13         12           Jun 6         12         13         20           24         26         27         20           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           23         24         23         24           26         23         24         23           30         31         23         34           23         24         23         24           23         23         24         23           30         31         23         34           30         31         23         24           30         31         23         24           30         31         23         24           30         31         23         24           30         23  
   
   | August 2018         August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         Ne         Th $Ends$ 5         6         7         8         9           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           17         26         27         28         29         30           21         22         23         24         5         6           10         23         24         5         6         7           23         24         25         26         27         23           30         31         7         8         9         10           10         13         14         15         13         14           23         24         25         26         27         23         4           20         30         31         7         8         9         10           23         24         16         17         18         23         23  
   
   | August 2018           August 2018           Ends           Inds         Nu Ve         Th         Fr           Finds         I         I         I         I           Jun 6         T         I         I         I           I         I         I         I           I         I         I           I         I         I           I         I         I           I         I <th< td=""><td>August 2018           finds         Nar         N         T         N         F         F           Ends         S         6         T         8         9         10         7           Mar 21         5         6         T         8         9         10         1         2         3           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         3           Jun 6         17         19         20         21         22         23         24         5           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         7         8           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         7         8</td><td>August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         Nar 21         <math>I</math> <math>V</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Ends         <math>S</math> <math>K</math> <math>T</math> <math>V</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Mar 21         <math>J</math> <math>S</math> <math>6</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Mar 21         <math>J</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math>           Jun 6         <math>T</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>Sa</math> <math>J</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>S</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>Sa</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>Sa</math> <math>G</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>W</math> <math>T</math> <math>F</math> <math>Sa</math></td><td>August 2018           Ends         Nu          Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu 21         5         6         T         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           Jun 6         T         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         2         3           Mu 21         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           Jun 6         2         2         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           17         20         21         23         24         25         24         25         24         27         28           10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         14         14           23         24         25         26         27         28         29         21         23         24         25</td><td>August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Jund         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         <th< td=""><td>August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3           Mu         1         2         3         3         3         3         3         3           Mu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3           Jund         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu</td><td>August 2018         Cert bur Ve         Th         September 2018           Ends         Na         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         September 2018           Ends         S         6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6         Tu         We         Th           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10           17         Sa</td><td>August 2018         September 2018           ork bys-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           bids         Mar 21         S         6         T         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu  
      Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su           Su         Mo         Tu</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         I         1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         21         23         24         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         10         11         23         24         5         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         26         25         26         27</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           Am 21         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         16         17         18         9         2         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           So for 1         We         Th         Fr         Sa         9         10         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         14         15         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         25         26         27         28         26         27</td><td>Image: 1018         Angue: 2018         September 20</td><td>Image: 1018         Ansume: 2018         September 2018         Number 2018</td><td>Image: 1018         Augus: 2018         September 2018         Septem218         Septem218</td><td>Autobase 103         Autobase 103         September 2018         September 2018         Octobar           find         Tu         We         Th         Find         Find         Find         Find         We         Th         We<!--</td--></td></th<></td></th<> | August 2018           finds         Nar         N         T         N         F         F           Ends         S         6         T         8         9         10         7           Mar 21         5         6         T         8         9         10         1         2         3           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         3           Jun 6         17         19         20         21         22         23         24         5           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         7         8   
  | August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         Nar 21 $I$ $V$ $T$ $F$ $Sa$ Ends $S$ $K$ $T$ $V$ $T$ $F$ $Sa$ Mar 21 $J$ $S$ $6$ $T$ $W$ $T$ $F$ $Sa$ Mar 21 $J$ $S$ $G$ $T$ $W$ $T$ $F$ $Sa$ Jun 6 $T$ $S$ $G$ $T$ $S$ $G$ $T$ $Sa$ $J$ $G$ $T$ $S$ $G$ $T$ $Sa$ $G$ $T$ $Sa$ $G$ $T$ $W$ $T$ $W$ $T$ $F$ $Sa$  
   | August 2018           Ends         Nu          Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu 21         5         6         T         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           Jun 6         T         8         9         10         11         2         3         4         2         3           Mu 21         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           Jun 6         2         2         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           17         20         21         23         24         25         24         25         24         27         28           10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         14         14           23         24         25         26         27         28         29         21         23         24         25  
  | August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Jund         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr <th< td=""><td>August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3           Mu         1         2         3         3         3         3         3         3           Mu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3           Jund         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu</td><td>August 2018         Cert bur Ve         Th         September 2018           Ends         Na         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         September 2018           Ends         S         6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6         Tu         We         Th           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10           17         Sa</td><td>August 2018         September 2018           ork bys-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           bids         Mar 21         S         6         T         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su           Su         Mo         Tu</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         I         1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         21         23         24         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         10         11         23         24         5         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         26         25         26         27</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           Am 21         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         16         17         18         9         2         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           So for 1         We         Th         Fr         Sa         9         10         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         14         15         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         25         26         27         28         26         27</td><td>Image: 1018         Angue: 2018         September 20</td><td>Image: 1018         Ansume: 2018         September 2018         Number 2018</td><td>Image: 1018         Augus: 2018         September 2018         Septem218         Septem218</td><td>Autobase 103         Autobase 103         September 2018         September 2018         Octobar           find         Tu         We         Th         Find         Find         Find         Find         We         Th         We<!--</td--></td></th<> | August 2018           finds         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Nu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         Mu         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         4         Su         Mo           Mu         1         1         2         3         24         25         3         24         25         3
          Mu         1         2         3         3         3         3         3         3           Mu         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3           Jund         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         3         3           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Su         Mo         Tu  | August 2018         Cert bur Ve         Th         September 2018           Ends         Na         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         September 2018           Ends         S         6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         A         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3        
4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         3         4         S         6         Tu         We         Th           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13           Sa         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         4         Sa         6         7         8         9         10           17         Sa   | August 2018         September 2018           ork bys-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           bids         Mar 21         S         6         T         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           June         Tu         Ve         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           June         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su           Su         Mo         Tu   
  | August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           Ends         No         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         September 2018           August 2018         Su         I         1         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Junds         21         23         24         23         24         25         26         27         28         29         10         11         23         24         5         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         20         21         25         26         27         28         29         26         25         26         27  
  | August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           Am 21         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         12         13         14         15         14         15         16         17         18         9         2         2         3         4         5         6         7         8           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           So for 1         We         Th         Fr         Sa         9         10         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         14         15         11         12         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         15         14         5         25         26         27         28         26         27 | Image: 1018         Angue: 2018         September 20   
  | Image: 1018         Ansume: 2018         September 2018         Number 2018   | Image: 1018         Augus: 2018         September 2018         Septem218         Septem218  | Autobase 103         Autobase 103         September 2018         September 2018         Octobar           find         Tu         We         Th         Find         Find         Find         Find         We         Th         We </td   |  
   |   |  |  |
|   |   | ds<br>ds<br>ds<br>ds<br>ds<br>ds<br>ds<br>17<br>23<br>12<br>23<br>12<br>23<br>12<br>23<br>12<br>23<br>12<br>23<br>12<br>23<br>23<br>12<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>2  |   | veca 2-21-10         Qur         Paracher         3rd-42         3rd-42         4th-47         4th-12         1         2         3         2         3         2         2         2         2         2         2         2         2          2          2          2          2          2          2          2          2          2    < | Transfer Work D       Qur     Em $Qur     Em       3rd     42       4th     42       4th     42       4th     47       4th     53       e     Th       r     8       9     10       1     2       2     3       4     15       1     2       2     30       e     Th       1     2       2     3       2     3       1     2       2     1       2     3       2     3  $   | -18<br>er Work Days-183<br><i>Ends</i><br>42 Mar 21<br>47 Jun 6<br>9 10<br>16 17<br>23 24<br>30<br>23 24<br>30<br>23 23<br>29 30<br>29 30   
   
   
   | Ork Days-183         Su           Ends         5           Jun 6         12           Jun 6         12           24         26           10         2           10         2           24         23           24         16           23         30           30         30           30         23           30         23           30         23           30         23           30         23           30         23           30         23           30         23           30         23           30         23           30         23           30         23  | Ork Days-183         Su         Mo           Ends         5         6           Jun 6         12         13           Sa         30         24           Jun 7         23         24           Sa         30         31           Sa         53         24           Jun 6         17         9           Sa         23         24           Jun 7         30         31           Jun 8         50         10           Jun 9         23         24           Jun 9         23         24           Jun 9         23         24           Jun 9         23         23           Jun 9         23         24           Jun 9         23         24           Jun 9         23         24  
   | Ork Days-183         Su         Mo           Ends         5         6           Jun 6         12         13           Jun 6         10         10           24         23         24           23         24         23           30         31         1           5         5         1           9         16         17           16         13         30           23         24         23           30         31         31           30         31         1           23         24         1           30         31         1           30         23         24           30         31         23           23   
   
  | Ork Days-183         Su         Mo           Ends         5         6           Jun 6         12         13           Jun 6         17         26         27           Jun 7         23         24         23         24           Jun 8         30         31         1         1           Sa         23         24         23         24           Jun 8         30         31         1         1           Jun 9         23         24         23         24           Jun 9         23         23         24         1           Jun 9         23         23         24         23           Jun 9         23         23         24         23           Jun 9         23         24 </td <td>August 2018         August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         Ne         Th           <math>Ends</math>         5         6         7         8         9           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           12         12         21         22         23         24         5         6           3         10         Tu         We         Th         26         27         28         29         30           24         5         2         3         4         5         6         7           23         24         5         30         30         31         7         8           30         31         Tu         We         Th         8         16         17           16         17         18         19         20         30         30         31           23         23         23         23         23         23         4         16           <t< td=""><td>August 2018         August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         S         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Mar 21         5         6         7         8         9         10           Mar 21         13         14         15         16         17           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17           Jun 6         20         21         22         23         24         24           26         27         28         20         30         31         14           17         10         Tu         We         Th         Fr         27         28         30         31           24         5         6         7         10         Tu         We         Th         Fr           23         24         5         6         7         28         20         21           23         24         5         6         7         28         21         28           23         24         5         6         7         28         21         28           30         31</td><td>August 2018         August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         S         M         Tu         W         Th         Fr           <math>Mar 21</math>         5         6         7         8         9         10           <math>Mar 21</math>         12         13         14         15         16         17           <math>Jun 6</math>         12         13         14         15         16         17           <math>Jun 6</math>         21         22         23         24         24           26         27         28         20         30         31           21         10         Tu         We         Th         Fr           33         2         4         5         6         7           24         10         Tu         We         Th         Fr           30         31         12         13         14           23         24         25         26         27         28           30         31         12         14         12         14         16           23         24         25         26         27         28         26         27         28</td><td>August 2018           Ends         Na         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           Ends         <math>\overline{5}</math> <math>\overline{6}</math> <math>\overline{7}</math> <math>\overline{8}</math> <math>\overline{9}</math> <math>10</math> <math>11</math>           Mar21         <math>\overline{5}</math> <math>\overline{6}</math> <math>\overline{7}</math>
<math>\overline{8}</math> <math>\overline{9}</math> <math>10</math> <math>11</math>           Jun <math>\overline{6}</math> <math>\overline{12}</math> <math>\overline{13}</math> <math>\overline{14}</math> <math>\overline{5}</math> <math>\overline{5}</math> <math>\overline{24}</math> <math>\overline{25}</math> <math>\overline{26}</math> <math>\overline{27}</math> <math>\overline{28}</math> <math>\overline{30}</math> <math>\overline{31}</math> <math>\overline{14}</math> <math>\overline{15}</math> <math>\overline{17}</math> <math>\overline{10}</math> <math>\overline{11}</math> <math>\overline{12}</math> <math>\overline{13}</math> <math>\overline{14}</math> <math>\overline{15}</math> <math>\overline{24}</math> <math>\overline{5}</math> <math>\overline{6}</math> <math>\overline{7}</math> <math>\overline{8}</math> <math>\overline{9}</math> <math>\overline{14}</math> <math>\overline{15}</math> <math>\overline{24}</math> <math>\overline{23}</math> <math>\overline{24}</math> <math>\overline{25}</math> <math>\overline{26}</math> <math>\overline{27}</math> <math>\overline{28}</math> <math>\overline{29}</math> <math>20</math></td><td>August 2018         August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Su<!--</td--><td>August 2018         August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           Mar 21         1         1         1         2         3         4         2         3         4         2         3         4         2         3         10</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su<!--</td--><td>August 2018         September 2018           Ends         Nur 21         S         Mo         Tu         We         Th         September 2018         September 2018           Ends         Nur 21         S         6         T         We         Th         F         September 2018           Mur 21         S         6         T         We         Th         F         September 2018           Jun 6         T         S         1         1         2         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         T         S         Jun 6         T         S         Jun 6         Tu         We         Th           Jun 6         Z         S         Z         <thz< th=""></thz<></td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018         August 2018           <i>Euks Euks E</i></td><td>Autor         Autor         Autor         Th         Fr         September 2018           find         In         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Fr         Sa           find         I         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Fr         Sa           find         I         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Sa         Fr         Sa           find         I<!--</td--><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Mar 21         Ju         G         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep         G         7         S           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           2</td><td>Mar 21         August 2018         September 2018         Nor         Nor<!--</td--><td>Image: Final barrer 2018         Angust 2018         September 2018         <th< td=""><td>Image: Finds         Angust: 2018         September 2018         September</td><td>Autority         Autority         Autority         Soptember 2018         Autority         Autority         No         Tu&lt;         No         Tu         No         No         No         No         No         No         No         <th< td=""></th<></td></th<></td></td></td></td></td></t<></td> | August 2018         August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         Ne         Th $Ends$ 5         6         7         8         9           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           12         12         21         22         23         24         5         6           3         10         Tu         We         Th         26         27         28         29         30           24         5         2         3         4         5         6         7           23         24         5         30         30         31         7         8           30         31         Tu         We         Th         8         16         17           16         17         18         19         20         30         30         31           23         23         23         23         23         23         4         16 <t< td=""><td>August 2018         August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         S         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Mar 21         5         6         7         8         9         10           Mar 21         13         14         15         16         17           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17           Jun 6         20         21         22         23         24         24           26         27         28         20         30         31         14           17         10         Tu         We         Th         Fr         27         28         30         31           24         5         6         7         10         Tu         We         Th         Fr           23         24         5         6         7         28         20         21           23         24         5         6         7         28         21         28           23         24         5         6         7         28         21         28           30         31</td><td>August 2018         August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         S         M         Tu         W         Th         Fr           <math>Mar 21</math>         5         6         7         8         9         10           <math>Mar 21</math>         12         13         14         15         16         17           <math>Jun 6</math>         12         13         14         15         16         17           <math>Jun 6</math>         21         22         23         24         24           26         27         28         20         30         31           21         10         Tu         We         Th         Fr           33         2         4         5         6         7           24         10         Tu         We         Th         Fr           30         31         12         13         14           23         24         25         26         27         28           30         31         12         14         12         14         16           23         24         25         26         27         28         26         27         28</td><td>August 2018           Ends         Na         Tu        
We         Th         Fr         Sa           Ends         <math>\overline{5}</math> <math>\overline{6}</math> <math>\overline{7}</math> <math>\overline{8}</math> <math>\overline{9}</math> <math>10</math> <math>11</math>           Mar21         <math>\overline{5}</math> <math>\overline{6}</math> <math>\overline{7}</math> <math>\overline{8}</math> <math>\overline{9}</math> <math>10</math> <math>11</math>           Jun <math>\overline{6}</math> <math>\overline{12}</math> <math>\overline{13}</math> <math>\overline{14}</math> <math>\overline{5}</math> <math>\overline{5}</math> <math>\overline{24}</math> <math>\overline{25}</math> <math>\overline{26}</math> <math>\overline{27}</math> <math>\overline{28}</math> <math>\overline{30}</math> <math>\overline{31}</math> <math>\overline{14}</math> <math>\overline{15}</math> <math>\overline{17}</math> <math>\overline{10}</math> <math>\overline{11}</math> <math>\overline{12}</math> <math>\overline{13}</math> <math>\overline{14}</math> <math>\overline{15}</math> <math>\overline{24}</math> <math>\overline{5}</math> <math>\overline{6}</math> <math>\overline{7}</math> <math>\overline{8}</math> <math>\overline{9}</math> <math>\overline{14}</math> <math>\overline{15}</math> <math>\overline{24}</math> <math>\overline{23}</math> <math>\overline{24}</math> <math>\overline{25}</math> <math>\overline{26}</math> <math>\overline{27}</math> <math>\overline{28}</math> <math>\overline{29}</math> <math>20</math></td><td>August 2018         August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Su<!--</td--><td>August 2018         August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           Mar 21         1         1         1         2         3         4         2         3         4         2         3         4         2         3         10</td><td>August 2018         August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su<!--</td--><td>August 2018         September 2018           Ends         Nur 21         S         Mo         Tu         We         Th         September 2018         September 2018           Ends         Nur 21         S         6         T         We         Th         F         September 2018           Mur 21         S         6         T         We         Th         F         September 2018           Jun 6         T         S         1         1         2         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         T         S         Jun 6         T         S         Jun 6         Tu         We         Th           Jun 6         Z         S         Z         <thz< th=""></thz<></td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018         August 2018           <i>Euks Euks E</i></td><td>Autor         Autor         Autor         Th         Fr         September 2018           find         In         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Fr         Sa           find         I         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Fr         Sa           find         I         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Sa         Fr         Sa           find         I<!--</td--><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Mar 21         Ju         G         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep         G         7         S           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           2</td><td>Mar 21         August 2018         September 2018         Nor         Nor<!--</td--><td>Image: Final barrer 2018         Angust 2018         September 2018         <th< td=""><td>Image: Finds         Angust: 2018         September 2018         September</td><td>Autority         Autority         Autority         Soptember 2018         Autority         Autority         No         Tu&lt;         No         Tu         No         No         No         No         No         No         No         <th< td=""></th<></td></th<></td></td></td></td></td></t<>  | August 2018         August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         S         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Mar 21         5         6         7         8         9         10           Mar 21         13         14         15         16         17           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17           Jun 6         20         21         22         23         24         24           26         27         28         20         30         31         14           17         10         Tu         We         Th         Fr         27         28         30         31           24         5         6         7         10         Tu         We         Th         Fr           23         24         5         6         7         28         20         21           23         24         5         6         7         28         21         28           23         24         5         6         7         28         21         28           30         31  
   
   | August 2018         August 2018           Ends         Nar 21         S         M         Tu         W         Th         Fr $Mar 21$ 5         6         7         8         9         10 $Mar 21$ 12         13         14         15         16         17 $Jun 6$ 12         13         14         15         16         17 $Jun 6$ 21         22         23         24         24           26         27         28         20         30         31           21         10         Tu         We         Th         Fr           33         2         4         5         6         7           24         10         Tu         We         Th         Fr           30         31         12         13         14           23         24         25         26         27         28           30         31         12         14         12         14         16           23         24         25         26         27         28         26         27         28  
   | August 2018           Ends         Na         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa           Ends $\overline{5}$ $\overline{6}$ $\overline{7}$ $\overline{8}$ $\overline{9}$ $10$ $11$ Mar21 $\overline{5}$ $\overline{6}$ $\overline{7}$ $\overline{8}$ $\overline{9}$ $10$ $11$ Jun $\overline{6}$ $\overline{12}$ $\overline{13}$ $\overline{14}$ $\overline{5}$ $\overline{5}$ $\overline{24}$ $\overline{25}$ $\overline{26}$ $\overline{27}$ $\overline{28}$ $\overline{30}$ $\overline{31}$ $\overline{14}$ $\overline{15}$ $\overline{17}$ $\overline{10}$ $\overline{11}$ $\overline{12}$ $\overline{13}$ $\overline{14}$ $\overline{15}$ $\overline{24}$ $\overline{5}$ $\overline{6}$ $\overline{7}$ $\overline{8}$ $\overline{9}$ $\overline{14}$ $\overline{15}$ $\overline{24}$ $\overline{23}$ $\overline{24}$ $\overline{25}$ $\overline{26}$ $\overline{27}$ $\overline{28}$ $\overline{29}$ $20$  
   | August 2018         August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Su </td <td>August 2018         August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           Mar 21         1         1         1         2         3         4         2         3         4         2         3         4         2         3         10</td> <td>August 2018         August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su<!--</td--><td>August 2018         September 2018           Ends         Nur 21         S         Mo         Tu         We         Th         September 2018         September 2018           Ends         Nur 21         S         6         T         We         Th         F         September 2018           Mur 21         S         6         T         We         Th         F         September 2018           Jun 6         T         S         1         1         2         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         T         S         Jun 6         T         S         Jun 6         Tu         We         Th           Jun 6         Z         S         Z         <thz< th=""></thz<></td><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018         August 2018           <i>Euks Euks E</i></td><td>Autor         Autor         Autor         Th         Fr         September 2018           find         In         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Fr         Sa           find         I         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Fr         Sa           find         I         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Sa         Fr         Sa           find         I<!--</td--><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Mar 21         Ju         G         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep         G         7         S           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           2</td><td>Mar 21         August 2018         September 2018         Nor         Nor<!--</td--><td>Image: Final barrer 2018         Angust 2018         September 2018         <th< td=""><td>Image: Finds         Angust: 2018         September 2018         September</td><td>Autority         Autority         Autority         Soptember 2018         Autority         Autority         No         Tu&lt;         No         Tu         No         No         No         No         No         No         No         <th< td=""></th<></td></th<></td></td></td></td> | August 2018         August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         4           Mar 21         1         1         1         2         3         4         2         3         4         2         3         4         2         3         10  
   | August 2018         August 2018         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Su </td <td>August 2018         September 2018           Ends         Nur 21         S         Mo         Tu         We         Th         September 2018         September 2018           Ends         Nur 21         S         6         T         We     
   Th         F         September 2018           Mur 21         S         6         T         We         Th         F         September 2018           Jun 6         T         S         1         1         2         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         T         S         Jun 6         T         S         Jun 6         Tu         We         Th           Jun 6         Z         S         Z         <thz< th=""></thz<></td> <td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018         August 2018           <i>Euks Euks E</i></td> <td>Autor         Autor         Autor         Th         Fr         September 2018           find         In         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Fr         Sa           find         I         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Fr         Sa           find         I         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Sa         Fr         Sa           find         I<!--</td--><td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Mar 21         Ju         G         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep         G         7         S           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           2</td><td>Mar 21         August 2018         September 2018         Nor         Nor<!--</td--><td>Image: Final barrer 2018         Angust 2018         September 2018         <th< td=""><td>Image: Finds         Angust: 2018         September 2018         September</td><td>Autority         Autority         Autority         Soptember 2018         Autority         Autority         No         Tu&lt;         No         Tu         No         No         No         No         No         No         No         <th< td=""></th<></td></th<></td></td></td> | August 2018         September 2018           Ends         Nur 21         S         Mo         Tu         We         Th         September 2018         September 2018           Ends         Nur 21         S         6         T         We         Th         F         September 2018           Mur 21         S         6         T         We         Th         F         September 2018           Jun 6         T         S         1         1         2         3         4         S         6           Jun 6         T         S         Jun 6         T         S         Jun 6         Tu         We         Th           Jun 6         Z         S         Z <thz< th=""></thz<>  
  | August 2018         August 2018         September 2018         August 2018 <i>Euks Euks E</i>  
  | Autor         Autor         Autor         Th         Fr         September 2018           find         In         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Fr         Sa           find         I         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Fr         Sa           find         I         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Fr         Sa         Fr         Sa           find         I </td <td>August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Mar 21         Ju         G         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep         G         7         S           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           2</td> <td>Mar 21         August 2018         September 2018         Nor         Nor<!--</td--><td>Image: Final barrer 2018         Angust 2018         September 2018         <th< td=""><td>Image: Finds         Angust: 2018         September 2018         September</td><td>Autority         Autority         Autority         Soptember 2018         Autority         Autority         No         Tu&lt;         No         Tu         No         No         No         No         No         No         No         <th< td=""></th<></td></th<></td></td> | August 2018         August 2018         September 2018           Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Ends         End         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Mar 21         Ju         G         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep           Jun 6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sep         G         7         S           Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         19         20         21         22           2                               | Mar 21         August 2018         September 2018         Nor         Nor </td <td>Image: Final barrer 2018         Angust 2018         September 2018         <th< td=""><td>Image: Finds         Angust: 2018         September 2018         September</td><td>Autority         Autority         Autority         Soptember 2018         Autority         Autority         No         Tu&lt;         No         Tu         No         No         No         No         No         No         No         <th< td=""></th<></td></th<></td>  | Image: Final barrer 2018         Angust 2018         September 2018 <th< td=""><td>Image: Finds         Angust: 2018         September 2018         September</td><td>Autority         Autority         Autority         Soptember 2018         Autority         Autority         No         Tu&lt;         No         Tu         No         No         No         No         No         No         No         <th< td=""></th<></td></th<>   | Image: Finds         Angust: 2018         September   | Autority         Autority         Autority         Soptember 2018         Autority         Autority         No         Tu<         No         Tu         No         No         No         No         No         No         No <th<
td=""></th<>   |  |   |  |  |
|   | Suudent Days-<br>Bit- 42 N<br>Su Mo - 43 J<br>Su Mo - 43 J<br>11 12<br>11 12<br>12 12<br>25 26 3<br>26 19<br>25 26 3<br>26 11<br>17 18<br>10 11<br>17 18<br>21 18<br>23 31  |  | Finds<br>Ends<br>Jan 17<br>Jan 17<br>Jan 17<br>Jan 17<br>Jan 17<br>November<br>6 7<br>6 7<br>13 14<br>13 14<br>20 21<br>27 28<br>27 28<br>7<br>10 We<br>6 7<br>21<br>27 28<br>27 28<br>27 28<br>20 20<br>20 20<br>20<br>20 20<br>20<br>20 20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>20<br>2  | 2<br>ember<br>We<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23  | 2<br>ember<br>We<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23  | Teacher Work Days-183       Qir     Ends       Qir     Ends       Qir     Hih-       42     Mar 21       41-     47       41-     47       Mar 21       Mar 21       Mar 21       Qir     Ends       Mar 21       1       2       2       2       2       1       2       21       22       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       25       26       27       28       29       27 <t< td=""><td>Ieacher Work Days-183       Sull         <math>Qtr</math>       Ends       5         <math>Qt</math>       Har 21       5         <math>T</math>       42       Mar 21       5         <math>T</math>       41-       47       Jun 6       12         <math>We</math>       Th       Fr       Sull       19         <math>We</math>       Th       Fr       Sull       26         <math>We</math>       Th       Fr       Sull       23         <math>21</math>       22       23       24       23         <math>We</math>       Th       Fr       Sull       16         <math>We</math>       Th       Fr       Sull       14         <math>We</math>       Th       Fr       Sull       14         <math>13</math> <math>14</math>       15       16       14         <math>13</math> <math>14</math>       15       16       14         <math>21</math>       28       20       23       21         <math>27</math>       28       29       21       28       21      &lt;</td><td>Ieacher Work Days-183     Su     Mo       <math>Qrr</math>     Ends     5     6       <math>T</math>     4th     47     Jun 6     12     13       T     4th     47     Jun 6     12     13       We     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       Ve     Th     Fr     Sa     24       We     Th     Fr     Sa     24       21     22     23     24       23     24     30     31       Me     Th     Fr     Sa     30       Ve     Th     Fr     Sa     30       14     15     16     17     23     24       21     22     23     24       21     22     23     24       30     31     31       Me     Th     Fr     Sa       Ve     Th     Fr     Sa       20     31     23     24       21     22     23     24       20     31     25     23       20     31     27     28       20     31     26     27       22     23     23     24       23     24<td>Ieacher Work Days-183     Su     Mo       <math>Qrr</math> <math>Ends</math> <math>S</math> <math>6</math> <math>T</math>     4th     47     Jun 6     12     13       <math>T</math>     4th     47     Jun 6     12     13       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       <math>Ue</math>     1     2     3     24       <math>Ve</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       <math>21</math>     22     23     24     23     24       <math>21</math>     22     23     24     30     31       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       <math>14</math>     15     16     17     23     24       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr    
Sa     30     31       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     23     24       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     30     31       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     23     24       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     30     31       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     23     24       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     3</td><td>Ieacher Work Days-183     Su     Mo       <math>Qrr</math>     Ends     5     6       <math>T</math>     4th     47     Jun 6     12     13       T     4th     47     Jun 6     12     13       We     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       Ve     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       21     22     23     24       21     22     23     24       23     24     30     31       Me     Th     Fr     Sa     9       Ve     Th     Fr     Sa     9       14     15     16     17     23       21     22     23     24       23     24     30     31       Me     Th     Fr     Sa       9     1     2     30       13     14     15     16       13     14     15     16       20     31     22     23       20     31     22     23       21     23     24       25     23     24</td><td>Ieacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th           <math>Qr</math> <math>Ends</math>         5         6         7         8         9           <math>Tu</math>         41         Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           <math>Tu</math> <math>Hh</math>         47         Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           <math>Tu</math> <math>Fr</math>         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Tr         23         23           <math>We</math>         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th           <math>14</math>         15         16         17         18         19         20           <math>14</math>         15         16         17         18         19         20           <math>14</math>         15         16         17         18         19         20           <math>21</math>         22         23         24         25         26         27           <math>21</math>         22         23         24         23         4         10           <math>13</math> <math>H</math>         15         10         11         23&lt;</td><td>Ieacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           <math>Qr</math>         Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10           <math>r</math>         41         Mar 21         5         6         7         8         9         10           <math>r</math>         41-         Anr 21         5         6         7         8         9         10           <math>r</math>         41-         <math>Tu</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr         32         24           <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr         Sa         20         21         22         23         24           <math>21</math> <math>23</math> <math>24</math> <math>Tu</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr         <math>Fr           <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr         <math>Sa</math> <math>Mo</math> <math>Tu</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr           <math>21</math> <math>23</math> <math>24</math> <math>5</math> <math>6</math> <math>7</math> <math>9</math> <math>10</math> <math>14</math> <math>15</math> <math>16</math> <math>17</math> <math>18</math> <math>19</math> <math>20</math> <math>21</math> <math>21</math> <math>21</math> <math>21</math> <math>21</math> <math>21</math> </math></math></math></math></math></math></td><td>Ieacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           <math>Or         Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10           <math>I</math>         4th         47         Jun6         11         22         3         4           <math>I</math>         4th         47         Jun6         12         13         14         15         16         17           <math>I</math>         4th         47         Jun6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         3           <math>I</math>         12         13         14         15         16         17         16         17           <math>Ve         Th         Fr         33         3         4         5         6         7         3           <math>Ve         Th         Fr         33         4         5         6         7         3           <math>Ve         Th         Fr         33         4         5         6         7         3           <math>Ve         Th         Fr         31         4         5         6         7         3           <math>Ve         Th         Fr         3</math></math></math></math></math></math></td><td>Ieacher Work Days-H3       Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Sa         <math>Qr</math>       Ends       5       6       7       8       9       10       11         <math>r</math>       4th       47       Jun 6       12       13       14       15       16       17       18         <math>r</math>       4th       47       Jun 6       12       13       14       15       16       17       18         <math>r</math>       4th       Fr       Sa       29       20       21       22       23       24       25         <math>Ve</math>       Th       Fr       Sa       4       5       6       7       8       20       21       22       22       23       24       25       26       27       28       29       20       21       22       22       22       22       22       22       22       23       24       55       56       27       28       29       20       21       22       22       22       23       24       5       6       7       8       22       22       23       24       5       6       7       8       23</td><td>Induction (baye)         Induction (baye)         Induction (baye)         Induction (baye)         Sundace         Sundace<td>Indication for the field of the f</td><td>I caciner Work Days-133         Su&lt;         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>Qr</math>         Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           <math>Qr</math>         Finds         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           <math>Ath</math> <math>4th</math> <math>4</math> <math>5</math> <math>6</math>         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         24           <math>Ath</math> <math>Fr</math>         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>Me</math>         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>Me</math>         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>Me</math>         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>11</math>         1         2         3         4</td><td>Tenener work bays-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Su         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Su         Su         Su&lt;</td><td>Indecircationer Mork Days-183         Su         Mot         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mot         Tu         We         Th         Fr           2         3rd - 42         Marx11         3         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14           7         4th-47         Jun6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14           7         4th&lt;47</td>         Jun6         7         8         30         31         23         24         25         26         7         28           1</td></td></t<> <td>Indecident Work Days-103         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         F         Sa         Su         Mo         Th         F         Sa           <math>0</math> <math>4</math> <math>4</math> <math>1</math> <math>1</math> <math>2</math> <math>3</math> <math>4</math> <math>5</math> <math>6</math> <math>7</math> <math>8</math> <math>7</math> <math>4</math> <math>4</math> <math>1</math> <math>1</math></td> <td>Teacher Work Days-183       Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Su       No       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Su       No       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Su       Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Su       Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Su       Mo       Tu       Mu       Tu       Mu       &lt;</td> <td>Indeficient work Days-183         Dim         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Same         One         Th         Fr         Same         Same         Th         Fr         Same         Same         Th         Fr         Same         Same         Th         Fr         Same         Same         Th         <th< td=""><td>Indectation for the fire sine sine for the fire sine for the fire sine for the</td><td>The state were for the fire field         State Mode         Tue were field         Field         State Mode         Tue were field         State Mode         Tue field         Tue field         State Mode         Tue field         Tue
field         State Mode         Tue field         Tue fie</td><td>Indicate Work Days-18         Image was provided and was prover provided and was provided and was provided an</td></th<></td> | Ieacher Work Days-183       Sull $Qtr$ Ends       5 $Qt$ Har 21       5 $T$ 42       Mar 21       5 $T$ 41-       47       Jun 6       12 $We$ Th       Fr       Sull       19 $We$ Th       Fr       Sull       26 $We$ Th       Fr       Sull       23 $21$ 22       23       24       23 $21$ 22       23       24       23 $21$ 22       23       24       23 $21$ 22       23       24       23 $We$ Th       Fr       Sull       16 $We$ Th       Fr       Sull       14 $We$ Th       Fr       Sull       14 $13$ $14$ 15       16       14 $13$ $14$ 15       16       14 $21$ 28       20       23       21 $27$ 28       29       21       28       21      <   | Ieacher Work Days-183     Su     Mo $Qrr$ Ends     5     6 $T$ 4th     47     Jun 6     12     13       T     4th     47     Jun 6     12     13       We     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       Ve     Th     Fr     Sa     24       We     Th     Fr     Sa     24       21     22     23     24       23     24     30     31       Me     Th     Fr     Sa     30       Ve     Th     Fr     Sa     30       14     15     16     17     23     24       21     22     23     24       21     22     23     24       30     31     31       Me     Th     Fr     Sa       Ve     Th     Fr     Sa       20     31     23     24       21     22     23     24       20     31     25     23       20     31     27     28       20     31     26     27       22     23     23     24       23     24 <td>Ieacher Work Days-183     Su     Mo       <math>Qrr</math> <math>Ends</math> <math>S</math> <math>6</math> <math>T</math>     4th     47     Jun 6     12     13       <math>T</math>     4th     47     Jun 6     12     13       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       <math>Ue</math>     1     2     3     24       <math>Ve</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       <math>21</math>     22     23     24     23     24       <math>21</math>     22     23     24     30     31       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       <math>14</math>     15     16     17     23     24       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     30     31       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     23     24       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     30     31       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     23     24       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     30     31       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     23     24       <math>We</math>     Th     Fr     Sa     3</td> <td>Ieacher Work Days-183     Su     Mo       <math>Qrr</math>     Ends     5     6       <math>T</math>     4th     47     Jun 6     12     13       T     4th     47     Jun 6     12     13       We     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       Ve     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       21     22     23     24       21     22     23     24       23     24     30     31       Me     Th     Fr     Sa     9       Ve     Th     Fr     Sa     9       14     15     16     17     23       21     22     23     24       23     24     30     31       Me     Th     Fr     Sa       9     1     2     30       13     14     15     16       13     14     15     16       20     31     22     23       20     31     22     23       21     23     24       25     23     24</td> <td>Ieacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th           <math>Qr</math> <math>Ends</math>         5         6         7         8         9           <math>Tu</math>         41         Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           <math>Tu</math> <math>Hh</math>         47         Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16           <math>Tu</math> <math>Fr</math>         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Tr         23         23           <math>We</math>         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th           <math>14</math>         15         16         17         18         19         20           <math>14</math>         15         16         17         18         19         20           <math>14</math>         15         16         17         18         19         20           <math>21</math>         22         23         24         25         26         27           <math>21</math>         22         23         24         23         4         10           <math>13</math> <math>H</math>         15         10         11         23&lt;</td> <td>Ieacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           <math>Qr</math>         Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10           <math>r</math>         41         Mar 21         5         6         7         8         9         10           <math>r</math>         41-         Anr 21         5         6         7         8         9         10           <math>r</math>         41-         <math>Tu</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr         32         24           <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr         Sa         20         21         22         23         24           <math>21</math> <math>23</math> <math>24</math> <math>Tu</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr         <math>Fr           <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr         <math>Sa</math> <math>Mo</math> <math>Tu</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr           <math>21</math> <math>23</math> <math>24</math> <math>5</math> <math>6</math> <math>7</math> <math>9</math> <math>10</math> <math>14</math> <math>15</math> <math>16</math> <math>17</math> <math>18</math> <math>19</math> <math>20</math> <math>21</math> <math>21</math> <math>21</math> <math>21</math> <math>21</math> <math>21</math> </math></math></math></math></math></math></td> <td>Ieacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           <math>Or         Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10           <math>I</math>         4th         47         Jun6         11         22         3         4           <math>I</math>         4th         47         Jun6         12         13         14         15         16         17           <math>I</math>         4th         47         Jun6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         3           <math>I</math>         12         13         14         15         16         17         16         17           <math>Ve         Th         Fr         33         3         4         5         6         7         3           <math>Ve         Th         Fr         33         4         5         6         7         3           <math>Ve         Th         Fr         33         4         5         6         7         3           <math>Ve         Th         Fr         31         4         5         6         7         3           <math>Ve         Th         Fr         3</math></math></math></math></math></math></td> <td>Ieacher Work Days-H3       Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Sa         <math>Qr</math>       Ends       5       6       7       8       9       10       11         <math>r</math>       4th       47       Jun 6       12       13       14       15       16       17       18         <math>r</math>       4th       47       Jun 6       12       13       14       15       16       17       18         <math>r</math>       4th       Fr       Sa       29       20       21       22       23       24       25         <math>Ve</math>       Th       Fr       Sa       4       5       6       7       8       20       21       22       22       23       24       25       26       27       28       29       20       21       22       22       22       22       22       22       22       23       24       55       56       27       28       29       20       21       22       22       22       23       24       5       6       7       8       22       22       23       24       5       6       7       8       23</td> <td>Induction (baye)         Induction (baye)         Induction (baye)         Induction (baye)         Sundace         Sundace<td>Indication for the field of the f</td><td>I caciner Work Days-133         Su&lt;         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>Qr</math>         Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           <math>Qr</math>         Finds         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           <math>Ath</math> <math>4th</math> <math>4</math> <math>5</math> <math>6</math>         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         24           <math>Ath</math> <math>Fr</math>         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>Me</math>         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>Me</math>         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>Me</math>         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>11</math>         1         2         3         4</td><td>Tenener work bays-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Su         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Su         Su         Su&lt;</td><td>Indecircationer Mork Days-183  
      Su         Mot         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mot         Tu         We         Th         Fr           2         3rd - 42         Marx11         3         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14           7         4th-47         Jun6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14           7         4th&lt;47</td>         Jun6         7         8         30         31         23         24         25         26         7         28           1</td> | Ieacher Work Days-183     Su     Mo $Qrr$ $Ends$ $S$ $6$ $T$ 4th     47     Jun 6     12     13 $T$ 4th     47     Jun 6     12     13 $We$ Th     Fr     Sa     9     10 $We$ Th     Fr     Sa     9     10 $Ue$ 1     2     3     24 $Ve$ Th     Fr     Sa     9     10 $21$ 22     23     24     23     24 $21$ 22     23     24     30     31 $We$ Th     Fr     Sa     9     10 $14$ 15     16     17     23     24 $We$ Th     Fr     Sa     30     31 $We$ Th     Fr     Sa     23     24 $We$ Th     Fr     Sa     30     31 $We$ Th     Fr     Sa     23     24 $We$ Th     Fr     Sa     30     31 $We$ Th     Fr     Sa     23     24 $We$ Th     Fr     Sa     3   
   | Ieacher Work Days-183     Su     Mo $Qrr$ Ends     5     6 $T$ 4th     47     Jun 6     12     13       T     4th     47     Jun 6     12     13    
  We     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       Ve     Th     Fr     Sa     9     10       21     22     23     24       21     22     23     24       23     24     30     31       Me     Th     Fr     Sa     9       Ve     Th     Fr     Sa     9       14     15     16     17     23       21     22     23     24       23     24     30     31       Me     Th     Fr     Sa       9     1     2     30       13     14     15     16       13     14     15     16       20     31     22     23       20     31     22     23       21     23     24       25     23     24  
  | Ieacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th $Qr$ $Ends$ 5         6         7         8         9 $Tu$ 41         Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16 $Tu$ $Hh$ 47         Jun 6         12         13         14         15         16 $Tu$ $Fr$ Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Tr         23         23 $We$ Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th $14$ 15         16         17         18         19         20 $14$ 15         16         17         18         19         20 $14$ 15         16         17         18         19         20 $21$ 22         23         24         25         26         27 $21$ 22         23         24         23         4         10 $13$ $H$ 15         10         11         23<  
   
  | Ieacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr $Qr$ Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10 $r$ 41         Mar 21         5         6         7         8         9         10 $r$ 41-         Anr 21         5         6         7         8         9         10 $r$ 41- $Tu$ $We$ $Th$ $Fr         32         24           We Th Fr         Sa         20         21         22         23         24           21 23 24 Tu We Th Fr         Fr           We Th Fr         Sa Mo Tu We Th Fr           21 23 24 5 6 7 9 10 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 21 21 21 21 21 $  
   
  | Ieacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr $Or         Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10           I         4th         47         Jun6         11         22         3         4           I         4th         47         Jun6         12         13         14         15         16         17           I         4th         47         Jun6         Tu         We         Th         Fr         3           I         12         13         14         15         16         17         16         17           Ve         Th         Fr         33         3         4         5         6         7         3           Ve         Th         Fr         33         4         5         6         7         3           Ve         Th         Fr         33         4         5         6         7         3           Ve         Th         Fr         31         4         5         6         7         3           Ve         Th         Fr         3$  
  | Ieacher Work Days-H3       Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Sa $Qr$ Ends       5       6       7       8       9       10       11 $r$ 4th       47       Jun 6       12       13       14       15       16       17       18 $r$ 4th       47       Jun 6       12       13       14       15       16       17       18 $r$ 4th       Fr       Sa       29       20       21       22       23       24       25 $Ve$ Th       Fr       Sa       4       5       6       7       8       20       21       22       22       23       24       25       26       27       28       29       20       21       22       22       22       22       22       22       22       23       24       55       56       27       28       29       20       21       22       22       22       23       24       5       6       7       8       22       22       23       24       5       6       7       8       23  
  | Induction (baye)         Induction (baye)         Induction (baye)         Induction (baye)         Sundace         Sundace <td>Indication for the field of the f</td> <td>I caciner Work Days-133         Su&lt;         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>Qr</math>         Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           <math>Qr</math>         Finds         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3           <math>Ath</math> <math>4th</math> <math>4</math> <math>5</math> <math>6</math>         7         8         9         10         11         2         3         24           <math>Ath</math> <math>Fr</math>         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>Me</math>         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>Me</math>         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>Me</math>         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo           <math>11</math>         1         2         3         4</td> <td>Tenener work bays-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Su         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Su         Su         Su&lt;</td> <td>Indecircationer Mork Days-183         Su         Mot         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mot         Tu         We         Th         Fr           2         3rd - 42         Marx11         3         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14           7         4th-47         Jun6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14           7         4th&lt;47</td> Jun6         7         8         30         31         23         24         25         26         7         28           1   | Indication for the field of the f  
  | I caciner Work Days-133         Su<         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo $Qr$ Ends         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3 $Qr$ Finds         5         6         7         8         9         10         11         2         3 $Ath$ $4th$ $4$ $5$ $6$ 7         8         9         10         11         2         3         24 $Ath$ $Fr$ Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo $Me$ Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo $Me$ Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo $Me$ Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo $11$ 1         2         3         4  
  | Tenener work bays-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Su         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Su         Su         Su<   
   | Indecircationer Mork Days-183         Su         Mot         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Su         Mot         Tu         We         Th         Fr           2         3rd - 42         Marx11         3         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14           7         4th-47         Jun6         12         13         14         15         16         17         18         9         10         11         12         13         14           7         4th<47  
   | Indecident Work Days-103         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         F         Sa         Su         Mo         Th         F         Sa $0$ $4$ $4$ $1$ $1$ $2$ $3$ $4$ $5$ $6$ $7$ $8$ $7$ $4$ $4$ $1$  
   | Teacher Work Days-183       Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Su       No       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Su       No       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Su       Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Su       Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Su       Mo       Tu       Mu       Tu       Mu       <   | Indeficient work Days-183         Dim         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Same         One         Th         Fr         Same         Same         Th         Fr         Same         Same         Th         Fr         Same         Same         Th         Fr         Same         Same         Th         Th <th< td=""><td>Indectation for the fire sine sine for the fire sine for the fire sine for the</td><td>The state were for the fire field         State Mode         Tue were field         Field         State Mode         Tue were field         State Mode         Tue field         Tue field         State Mode         Tue field         Tue field         State Mode         Tue field         Tue fie</td><td>Indicate Work Days-18         Image was provided and was prover provided and was provided and was provided an</td></th<> | Indectation for the fire sine sine for the fire sine for the fire sine for the  | The state were for the fire field         State Mode         Tue were field         Field         State Mode         Tue were field         State Mode         Tue field         Tue field         State Mode         Tue field         Tue field         State Mode         Tue field         Tue fie  | Indicate Work Days-18         Image was provided and was prover provided and was provided and was provided an  
  |  |   |  |  |
|   |   |  | 74<br>1ds<br>0v 2<br>0v 2<br>11<br>17<br>28<br>14<br>14<br>28<br>14<br>28<br>14<br>28<br>14<br>28<br>14<br>28<br>14<br>28<br>28<br>13<br>14<br>28<br>28<br>13<br>14<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28<br>28   | 2<br>mber<br>We<br>21<br>21<br>21<br>21<br>21<br>21<br>21<br>23<br>23<br>27<br>27   | 2<br>mber<br>We<br>21<br>21<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>23<br>27<br>27   | Teacher Work Days-183         Qur       Ends         Qur       Finds         Qur       Finds         Qur       4th-47       Mar 21         Que       Th       Fr       Sa         Que       Th       Fr       Sa         We       Th       Fr       Sa         Que       Th       Fr       Sa         We       Th       Fr       Sa         Que       1       2       3         Que       1       2       3         Que       1       2       3         Que       Th       Fr       Sa         Que       1       2       3         Que       Th       Fr       Sa         Que       Th       Fr       Sa         Que       1       2       3         Que       2       2       23       23         Que       1       1       2       3         Que       2       2       23       3         Que       2       2       23       3         Que       2       2       23       3   
   
   
   | Teacher Work Days-183       Su         Qur       Ends       Su         Qur $Ends$ Su         Qur       42       Mar 21       5         The       47       Jun 6       12         Que       Th       Fr       Su       19         Ve       Th       Fr       Su       10         We       Th       Fr       Su       26         U       1       2       3       24         U       1       2       3       24         U       1       2       3       24         21       22       23       24       23         21       23       24       23       30         Xe       Th       Fr       Su       16         21       23       24       23       30         Xe       Th       Fr       Su       16         Ve       Th       Fr       Su       1       21         Ye       1       5       16       14       1         Ye       28       20       30       21       21         Ye       2 | Teacher Work Days-183       Su       Ma $Qur       Ends       Su       Mo         Qur       Ends       Su       Mo         1       4th-47       Jun 6       12       13         1       Ends       Su       Mo       Mo         1       Hh-47       Jun 6       12       13         1       Ends       Su       Mo       Mo   $   
  | Teacher Work Days-183       Su       Ma $Qur       Ends       Su       Mo         Qur       Ends       5       6         T       4th-       47       Jun 6       12       13         T       4th-       47       Jun 6       12       13         T       Fr       Su       Mo       10       20         We       Th       Fr       Su       Mo       20         We       Th       Fr       Su       Mo       20         We       Th       Fr       Su       Mo       20       20         We       Th       Fr       Su       Mo       20       20       20         We       Th       Fr       Su       Mo       20       20       20       20         U       1       2       3       23       24       23       24         We       Th       Fr       Su       Mo       23       24       23       24         We       Th       Fr       Su       20       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       2$  
   
   | Teacher Work Days-183       Su       Ma $Qur       Ends       Su       Mo         Qur       Ends       Su       Mo         1       4th-47       Jun 6       12       13         1       Fr       Su       Mo       10       20         1       Fr       Su       Mo       10       20       20         1       Fr       Su       Mo       10       20       20       20         We       Th       Fr       Su       Mo       20       20       20       20         21       22       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24         21       22       33       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       23       24       24       24       24       23$   
   
  | Teacher Work Days-183       Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th $Qr$ $Ends$ $Ends$ $5$ $6$ $7$ $8$ $9$ $Qr$ $Fuds$ $Mar 21$ $3rd - 42$ $Mar 21$ $5$ $6$ $7$ $8$ $9$ $7$ $4th - 47$ $Jun 6$ $12$ $13$ $14$ $15$ $16$ $7$ $4th - 47$ $Jun 6$ $12$ $21$ $22$ $23$ $30$ $We$ $Th$ $Fr$ $8$ $9$ $10$ $V$ $T$ $7$ $We$ $Th$ $Fr$ $5$ $24$ $56$ $27$ $23$ $44$ $5$ $6$ $14$ $15$ $16$ $17$ $18$ $19$ $20$ $21$ $2 2$ $2 3$ $2 3$ $2 3$ $2 3$ $2 3$ $2 6$ $2 7$ $2 3$ $4 $ $5 $ $6$ $7$ $8 $ $6$ $7$ $8 $ $7$ $8 $ $2 6$ $2 7$ $2 3$ $2 3$ $2 3$ $2 3$ </td <td>Teacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Qr         <math>Ends</math> <math>S</math> <math>6</math>         7         8         9         10           Qr         <math>Ends</math> <math>Maz 21</math> <math>Maz 21</math> <math>S</math> <math>6</math>         7         8         9         10           <math>T</math> <math>4th</math> <math>47</math> <math>Jun 6</math> <math>12</math> <math>13</math> <math>14</math> <math>15</math> <math>16</math> <math>17</math> <math>T</math> <math>4th</math> <math>47</math> <math>Jun 6</math> <math>12</math> <math>13</math> <math>14</math> <math>15</math> <math>16</math> <math>17</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr</math> <math>Su</math> <math>Mo</math> <math>Tu</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr</math> <math>Su</math> <math>Mo</math> <math>Tu</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr</math> <math>14</math> <math>15</math> <math>16</math> <math>17</math> <math>18</math> <math>10</math> <math>14</math> <math>Ve</math> <math>Th</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr</math> <math>14</math> <math>14</math> <math>15</math> <math>16</math> <math>17</math> <math>18</math> <math>10</math> <math>14</math></td> <td>Teacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Qr         <math>Ends</math> <math>Maz 21</math> <math>Maz 21</math> <math>Maz 31</math> <math>S</math> <math>6</math> <math>7</math> <math>8</math> <math>9</math> <math>10</math> <math>Qr</math> <math>4th</math> <math>4th</math> <math>4th</math> <math>1</math> <math>2</math> <math>3</math> <math>4</math> <math>5</math> <math>6</math> <math>7</math> <math>8</math> <math>9</math> <math>10</math> <math>r</math> <math>4th</math> <math>4th</math> <math>4th</math> <math>5</math> <math>6</math> <math>7</math> <math>8</math> <math>9</math> <math>10</math> <math>r</math> <math>4th</math> <math>4r</math> <math>1</math> <math>14</math> <math>15</math> <math>16</math> <math>17</math> <math>14</math> <math>15</math> <math>16</math> <math>17</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr</math> <math>8u</math> <math>Mo</math> <math>Tu</math> <math>We</math> <math>Th</math> <math>Fr</math> <math>14</math> <math>15</math> <math>16</math> <math>17</math> <math>10</math> <math>11</math> <math>12</math> <math>23</math> <math>24</math> <math>5</math> <math>7</math> <math>14</math> <math>15</math> <math>16</math> <math>17</math> <math>18</math> <math>19</math> <math>14</math> <math>16</math> <math>17</math> <math>12</math> <math>23</math> <math>24</math>         &lt;</td> <td>Teacher Work Days-183       Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Sa         <math>Qr</math> <math>Ends</math> <math>2</math> <math>a</math> <math>1</math> <math>2</math> <math>3</math> <math>4</math> <math>3rd</math> <math>42</math> <math>Mar21</math> <math>5</math> <math>6</math> <math>7</math> <math>8</math> <math>9</math> <math>10</math> <math>11</math> <math>7</math> <math>4rh</math> <math>4rh</math> <math>4rh</math> <math>4rh</math> <math>12</math> <math>12</math> <math>12</math> <math>23</math> <math>24</math> <math>25</math> <math>6</math> <math>7</math> <math>8</math> <math>9</math> <math>10</math> <math>14</math> <math>15</math> <math>16</math> <math>17</math> <math>18</math> <math>14</math> <math>15</math> <math>16</math> <math>17</math> <math>18</math> <math>19</math> <math>20</math> <math>21</math> <math>23</math> <math>24</math> <math>25</math> <math>22</math> <math>23</math> <math>24</math> <math>25</math> <math>26</math> <math>27</math> <math>28</math> <math>29</math> <math>26</math> <math>27</math> <math>28</math></td> <td>Tacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Su         Mo           Qr         Ends         <math>\overline{}</math> <math>\overline{}</math></td> <td>Tacher Work Days-133         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Su         Mo           Qr         Ends         <math>2</math> <math>1</math> <math>2</math> <math>3</math> <math>4</math> <math>3</math> <math>4</math> <math>3</math> <math>4</math> <math>3</math> <math>4</math> <math>2</math> <math>2</math></td> <td>Tacher Work Days-133         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Su         Mo           Qr         Ends         <math>2</math> <math>1</math> <math>2</math> <math>3</math> <math>4</math> <math>3</math> <math>4</math> <math>3</math> <math>4</math> <math>3</math> <math>4</math> <math>2</math> <math>2</math></td> <td>Tencher Work Days-183         Su         Mot         Tu         We         Th         Sa         A         Tu         We         Tu&lt;</td> <td>Tencher Work Days-183         Bit         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sin         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           <math>Qr         Ends         P      
  P         P </math></td> <td>Tachler Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Sa         Sa&lt;</td> <td>Tachler Work Days-183         Sin         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sin         Sin         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sin           <math>Or         <math>farts</math> <math>farts</math><!--</math--></math></td> <td>Tachlet Work Days-113         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         Si         Si&lt;</td> <td>Tacher Work Days-113         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Tu         Su         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu<!--</td--><td>Tacher Work Days-113         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         Su         Mo         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Tu         Su         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Mu<!--</td--><td>Teacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We&lt;</td></td></td> | Teacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Qr $Ends$ $S$ $6$ 7         8         9         10           Qr $Ends$ $Maz 21$ $Maz 21$ $S$ $6$ 7         8         9         10 $T$ $4th$ $47$ $Jun 6$ $12$ $13$ $14$ $15$ $16$ $17$ $T$ $4th$ $47$ $Jun 6$ $12$ $13$ $14$ $15$ $16$ $17$ $We$ $Th$ $Fr$ $Su$ $Mo$ $Tu$ $We$ $Th$ $Fr$ $We$ $Th$ $Fr$ $Su$ $Mo$ $Tu$ $We$ $Th$ $Fr$ $14$ $15$ $16$ $17$ $18$ $10$ $14$ $Ve$ $Th$ $We$ $Th$ $We$ $Th$ $Fr$ $14$ $14$ $15$ $16$ $17$ $18$ $10$ $14$   
   | Teacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr           Qr $Ends$ $Maz 21$ $Maz 21$ $Maz 31$ $S$ $6$ $7$ $8$ $9$ $10$ $Qr$ $4th$ $4th$ $4th$ $1$ $2$ $3$ $4$ $5$ $6$ $7$ $8$ $9$ $10$ $r$ $4th$ $4th$ $4th$ $5$ $6$ $7$ $8$ $9$ $10$ $r$ $4th$ $4r$ $1$ $14$ $15$ $16$ $17$ $14$ $15$ $16$ $17$ $We$ $Th$ $Fr$ $8u$ $Mo$ $Tu$ $We$ $Th$ $Fr$ $14$ $15$ $16$ $17$ $10$ $11$ $12$ $23$ $24$ $5$ $7$ $14$ $15$ $16$ $17$ $18$ $19$ $14$ $16$ $17$ $12$ $23$ $24$ <   
   
   | Teacher Work Days-183       Su       Mo       Tu       We       Th       Fr       Sa $Qr$ $Ends$ $2$ $a$ $1$ $2$ $3$ $4$ $3rd$ $42$ $Mar21$ $5$ $6$ $7$ $8$ $9$ $10$ $11$ $7$ $4rh$ $4rh$ $4rh$ $4rh$ $12$ $12$ $12$ $23$ $24$ $25$ $6$ $7$ $8$ $9$ $10$ $14$ $15$ $16$ $17$ $18$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $14$ $15$ $16$ $17$ $18$ $19$ $20$ $21$ $23$ $24$ $25$ $22$ $23$ $24$ $25$ $26$ $27$ $28$ $29$ $26$ $27$ $28$   | Tacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Su         Mo           Qr         Ends $\overline{}$   
  | Tacher Work Days-133         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Su         Mo           Qr         Ends $2$ $1$ $2$ $3$ $4$ $3$ $4$ $3$ $4$ $3$ $4$ $2$ $3$ $4$ $2$ $3$ $4$ $2$ $3$ $4$ $2$ $3$ $4$ $2$  
   | Tacher Work Days-133         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sa         Su         Mo           Qr         Ends $2$ $1$ $2$ $3$ $4$ $3$ $4$ $3$ $4$ $3$ $4$ $2$ $3$ $4$ $2$ $3$ $4$ $2$ $3$ $4$ $2$ $3$ $4$ $2$                         
   | Tencher Work Days-183         Su         Mot         Tu         We         Th         Sa         A         Tu         We         Tu<  
  | Tencher Work Days-183         Bit         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sin         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr $Qr         Ends         P $   
  | Tachler Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Sa         Sa<  
   | Tachler Work Days-183         Sin         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sin         Sin         Mo         Tu         We         Th         Fr         Sin $Or         farts farts$  | Tachlet Work Days-113         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         Si         Si<   | Tacher Work Days-113         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Tu         Su         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu </td <td>Tacher Work Days-113         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu        
We         Tu         Su         Mo         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Tu         Su         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Mu<!--</td--><td>Teacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We&lt;</td></td>  | Tacher Work Days-113         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We         Tu         Su         Mo         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Tu         Su         Tu         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Su         Mu         Tu         Su         Mu </td <td>Teacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We&lt;</td> | Teacher Work Days-183         Su         Mo         Tu         We         Tu         We<  |  |   |   
  |  |

**Click here** for the link to the online calendar.

4



# **INFORMATION**

#### **Arrival and Dismissal Hours**

Classes begin at 8:05 a.m and conclude at 2:55 p.m. The teacher duty day at REAMS is 7:20 a.m. until 3:20 p.m. Teachers should be prepared to begin professional duties at 7:20 a.m.

Staff who wish to access the building during non-school hours may do so, provided they have a fob and fourdigit security access code. All staff should use Door 1 when entering and exiting the building during nonschool hours to insure that the building remains secure. The panel to arm and disarm the security panel is located inside Door 1, near room 10. Staff will also need to sign the clipboard hanging below the security panel to indicate the times they were in the building.

The REAMS office is open from 7:00 a.m. until 4:00 p.m.

# Parent Teacher Conferences

Parent and teacher conferences will be held four times during the school year. Scheduled conference dates for the 2018-2019 school year are: November 5 and 8, 2018 and March 14, 2019 and March 19, 2019. Additional conferences and/or reports will be used throughout the year as needed. For more information, contact the building principal.

# **PROCEDURES**

# **Classroom/Equipment**

Any maintenance or technology classroom/equipment needs should be entered into FMX; which is the district's routing system for maintenance and technology requests. Additional electronic equipment is available for check-out through the Media Center. Classroom purchases must be approved by the building principal. Any new equipment and/or classroom materials (textbooks, etc.) should be brought to the Media Center to be given barcodes. Please encourage students to cover books and care for equipment.

#### **Conference Rooms/Computer Labs**

Computer labs (Media Lab and PIE Lab) need to be scheduled using FMX; the system which is the district's new facilities and technology scheduling system. Please contact REAMS principal's secretary for scheduling of REAMS Office Conference Room.

#### **Cumulative Records**

#### Refer to District Policy 515

Student cumulative records are kept in the office for all students. Any staff member who views the file must sign the student's file folder and the cumulative record sign-out sheet.

A staff member may view a student's cumulative record if they have legitimate education interest, which includes interest directly related to classroom instruction, teaching, student achievement and progress, discipline of a student, student health and welfare, and the ability to respond to a request for education data.

# **Daily Attendance**

#### Refer to District Policy 503R

Attendance (tardies and absences) must be recorded at the beginning of the day in Infinite Campus. Students who arrive late to school must check into the office first to be issued a pass to class.

#### <u>Email</u>

Email will be used to communicate important information. Staff are expected to check email regularly.

# **Field Trips**

#### Refer to District Policy 610

Field trips and other school-sponsored trips are considered extensions of the school learning environment. All rules and regulations must be followed and enforced. Permission slips are utilized to notify parents prior to a field trip. Please complete a Transportation Request available in the office and on the school website to ensure that all school departments impacted by field trips, such as transportation, health office and food service are notified. This form should be completed within two weeks of the experience. All forms should be turned into the Office for approval.

#### **Grading**

The Parent Portal is a vital communication tool between the school and home. Parents may access their child's attendance, academic progress reports, report cards, health records, and lunch account information through the Parent Portal. Student grades must be updated weekly to insure that parents have timely access to information.

# <u>iTeam</u>

In Tier I of the RtI framework, all students receive high-quality, arts-infused core instruction and curriculum linked to state standards. When a student is not making adequate progress in the core curriculum, teachers may refer the student to the iTeam; who will determine if Tier II instruction, such as supplemental instruction, strategies, and/or programs would be appropriate. The iTeam referral form can be found on the district website and should be turned in to the school counselor.

# **Mailboxes**

Staff mailboxes should be checked daily.

# Media Services

The Media Center is open from 7:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Students are welcome in the Media Center during the school day and before 7:50 a.m. or after 2:45 p.m. when a supervisor is present.

# **Outdoor Activities**

Outdoor activities are encouraged when appropriate and weather permitting at REAMS. To insure the safety of students and staff, please follow these expectations when taking students outside:

- 1. Let the office staff know when you are taking your class outside during a time that is not regularly scheduled.
- 2. Never prop open or unlock exterior doors.

# Parent Communications

Communication between parents and teachers is vital. Teachers are strongly encouraged to contact parents when academic or behavioral concerns arise. It is expected that parents will be contacted if their child's grade is below passing.

Teacher websites through Fusion are another extremely valuable communication tool. Each class page must, at the minimum, include:

- 1. Contact information
- 2. A brief course description

3. Timely information (ideally, this information will include upcoming assignments, due dates, and other pertinent information)

4. Website tools in use (tools not in use should be hidden)

Teachers are encouraged to use their websites to communicate information about upcoming assignments and events; share resources; and provide other pertinent course information.

Additional opportunities to communicate about what is happening in the classroom include, but are not limited to, weekly bulletins, monthly newsletters, the Rocket Report, emails, and phone calls.

# **Professional Duty**

#### Refer to District Policy 406

All staff members are expected to present themselves professionally and in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Minnesota Teachers.

# **Retention**

#### Refer to District Policy 513

All students are expected to achieve an acceptable level of proficiency. Students who achieve at an acceptable level will be promoted to the next grade level at the completion of the school year. Retention of a student may be considered when professional staff and parents/guardians feel that it is in the best interest of the student. The superintendent's decision will be final. The district has a variety of services to help students succeed in school. For more information, contact the school counselor or building principal.

#### **Student Announcements**

Daily Announcements are the means with which we can communicate valuable information with students in a timely manner. Teachers should share "Student Announcements" each day with students.

#### **Student Progress**

Teachers should discuss possible interventions for students who are not making adequate progress and to make appropriate interventions. These interventions may include a student meeting, parent conference, iTeam referrals, or academic support. Parents must be contacted before a failing grade is assigned for a grade.

#### **Student Release from School**

#### Refer to District Policy 503

Students who need to leave the building during school hours must be checked out by a parent or guardian in the school office.

# **Student Testing**

Assessments used to evaluate student achievement and progress include: NWEA/MAP Math and Reading (grades 3-4) MCA Reading and Math (grades 3-4) FAST Assessment Math and Reading (grades K-2) ACCESS for ELL

A report of all state assessment tests is provided to parents at fall conferences to provide information about their child's abilities and progress. The assessment results are reviewed by staff to develop plans to improve students' learning, review curricular alignment to state standards, and identify areas of academic need.

# Student Use of Personal Technology

Students are expected to use technology appropriately and in accordance with the district's internet use agreement. Teachers have the responsibility to communicate expectations for technology use in their classrooms. If a teacher needs additional support in enforcing their expectations, the Stop and Think Room is a resource available.

#### **Supervision**

A weekly supervision schedule exists for before and after school supervision. Staff are welcome to trade with other staff members as needed due to scheduling conflicts. Staff are expected to be out in the hallways or at the bus drop-off areas during their scheduled time.

# **GUIDELINES for STUDENT CONSEQUENCES**

#### Refer to District Policy 506

When a student violates district policy, disciplinary action will be taken. Consequences for breaking the discipline policy will be determined by the principal or principal designee and will be in accord with district policies. Consequences for violating the discipline policy include, but are not limited to, the following: student conference with teacher, principal, counselor or other school district personnel, and verbal warning; parent contact; parent conference; removal from class; lunch detention; in-school suspension; suspension from extracurricular activities; detention or restriction of privileges; loss of school privileges; in-school monitoring or revised class schedule; referral to in-school support services; referral to community resources or outside agency services; financial restitution; referral to police, other law enforcement agencies, or other appropriate authorities; a request for a petition to be filed in district court for juvenile delinquency adjudication; out-of-school suspension under the Pupil Fair Dismissal Act; preparation of an admission or readmission plan; expulsion under the Pupil Fair Dismissal Act; exclusion under the Pupil Fair Dismissal Act; and/or other disciplinary action as deemed appropriate by the school district.

# Federal, State or Local Law

The violation of any state or local law or the violation of any federal law is unacceptable behavior.

#### **Removal from Class**

Teachers are responsible to attempt to modify disruptive student behavior through means such as conferring with the student, using positive reinforcement, implementing consequences, and/or contacting parents/guardians. When such measures are not effective, a teacher may ask the student to go to the "Stop and Think Room" for minor behaviors. Students who are sent to the "Stop and Think Room" will work with an adult to identify the behavior that resulted in removal from class, take responsibility, and identify appropriate future behaviors. The goal is to correct the behavior and return the student to class so that he/she does not miss class time. An email will be sent home communicating that the student visited the Stop and Think room to correct a behavior, but will not include specifics about the incident. If a student refuses to participate in the "Stop and Think" process, the student will be referred to an administrator.

An administrator will be notified immediately if a student who exhibits a major behavior, such as possession of drugs or weapons, and the administrator will remove the student from the classroom.

#### **Lunch Detention**

A lunch detention may only be assigned by an administrator.

#### **In-School Suspension**

ISS may be assigned by an administrator for partial or full day(s). A student in ISS is expected to complete academic responsibilities, whenever possible.

#### **Out-of-School Suspension**

The existence of in-school suspension does not eliminate the possibility of out-of-school suspension as a disciplinary measure. Repeated or severe violations of school policy; drug dealing or trafficking; conduct which poses a threat to the safety of pupil, personnel, or school property; or non-compliance may all be reasons for suspension from regular school attendance.

Grounds and procedure for suspension will be determined by the principal and will be conducted in accordance with the Minnesota Pupil Fair Dismissal Act, Minn. Stat. §121A.40-121A.56 (http://education.state.mn.us/mde/static/000099.pdf). A provision of readmission for all suspended students is a conference with the parent/guardian and the principal.

It is the position of the school district that a fair and equitable discipline policy will contribute to the quality of a student's educational experience. Without discipline in the schools, learning cannot occur. It is the responsibility of the school board, administrators and teachers to safeguard the health and safety of each student. It is Rockford School District policy to discourage the use of any force or corporal punishment; however, reasonable force may be used upon or toward the student without the student's consent in the exercise of lawful authority to restrain a student.

Policy 413	Sexual, Racial And Religious Harassment And Violence
Policy 418	Drug-Free Workplace/Drug-Free School
Policy 419	Tobacco-Free School
Policy 501	School Weapons
Policy 502	Search of Student Lockers, Desks, Personal Possessions and Student's Person
Policy 503	Student Attendance
Policy 504	Student Dress And Appearance
Policy 507	Corporal Punishment
Policy 514	Bullying Prohibition
Policy 524	Internet Acceptable Use
Policy 526	Hazing
Policy 709R	Student Transportation Safety

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

# **Crisis Management**

#### Refer to District Policy 806

Five (5) fire, one (1) tornado, and five (5) lock-down drills will be held at intervals throughout the year. It is important to regard these drills seriously and follow procedures as necessary in the case of an actual emergency. The exit routes are posted in every room and staff are expected to be familiar with them.

Observance of the following rules will help to ensure safety in the event of an emergency:

# <u>Fire</u>

Staff Responsibilities:

\*Bring red clipboard with current class rosters

\*Take class attendance promptly once safely in designated area (record names of any students not present from your class roster and report to reassembly point person)

\*Keep students together in safe area

\*Return to the building when an all-clear signal is given by the building principal/designee

\*Observe individual evacuation plans for student w/special needs

#### Lock-down

Lock-down procedures may be issued in situations involving dangerous intruders or other incidents that may result in harm to persons inside the school building.

- The building principal/designee will issue lock-down procedures by announcing a warning over the PA system
- All students, staff, and visitors will be directed to classrooms
- Lock classroom doors
- Stay away from windows and doorways
- Remain in classroom until an all-clear signal is given by building principal/designee

# **The Blue Team**

The Blue team at each respective school is a group of staff members certified in First Aid and CPR that respond to medical emergencies. These staff members have specific roles to allow for a safer and more efficient response. Meetings and drills will be organized and implemented throughout the school year as needed.

# **Distribution of Materials for Outside Groups**

Principal or designee must approve all materials from outside groups prior to distributing within the school. This includes information posted in public spaces.

#### **End-of-Year Procedures**

Staff is expected to follow all end-of-year procedures as outlined by the principal.

# Food Service

Taher, Inc. handles the food service in our district. If a staff member would like a lunch account set up, please contact Paula Wanous (<u>wanouspaula@rockford.k12.mn.us</u> or x4003) at the district office. Adult Lunch: \$3.75 Milk: \$.60

# **Illness and Injury**

**Student Injury** - When a student injury occurs, the teacher who witnesses the accident is responsible to prepare and sign the **Student Accident Report** (found online under Staff) detailing the incident. This report can be completed by the teacher and the health care attendant (or school nurse). This report is filed in the student's health file. The Good Samaritan Law protects any staff person rendering first aid to a student if done with due caution and common sense. Failure to administer first aid can be grounds for legal action.

Staff Illness – Illnesses during the day should be reported to the office.

**Staff Injury** - All staff members are covered under Minnesota Worker's Compensation Act. Work injuries must be reported to the principal within 24 hours of the injury.

#### Leaving School Premises

Staff must notify the office when it is necessary to leave the school building during school hours.

#### **Absences**

All absences must be entered into Kelly Services (see RAS Staff Handbook for details) in a timely fashion. Detailed lesson plans should be available to substitutes, including all necessary instructional materials or information for how to find those materials. Any necessary instructional materials and/or information should be communicated to a colleague - not the office - to print and copy for the substitute. A folder must be prepared and readily available in the classroom for substitutes that includes, but is not limited to:

to:

- Emergency procedures and building map
- Daily schedule, including information about prep and lunch
- Seating charts
- Supervision responsibilities, if applicable
- Stop and Think referral forms and explanation
- Relevant student information (medical needs, IEP accommodations, etc...)
- Names and contact information for staff members who can help if questions arise

# Lost and Found

A lost and found is located in the lunchroom and in each grade level hallway for clothing and non-valuable items. Valuable items should be brought to the office (jewelry, calculators, iPods, cell phones). Items not claimed at the end of the year will be given to a local charity.

#### **Money**

The method of collecting money from students for class projects or field trips is to use Infinite Campus, our online payment system.

If a need arises to collect money from students, one of two methods may be used:

- Work with the REAMS office to set-up a fee through Infinite Campus; which enables parents to pay online
- Work with Christa Larson in the REAMS office to collect money

Teachers should not collect or store money in their classrooms.

# **Photographs**

Throughout the year, photographs are taken in classrooms and at school activities. Some of these may be published in local newspapers or in Rockford Area Schools' publications. Parents may request that their child's photographs and name not be published. The request must be made in writing and sent to the district office. (This does not apply to pictures of school events taken by the news media.)

# **Purchasing/Receiving**

When placing and/or receiving orders, please follow the district procedures. Procedures are located on the district website.

# **Recycling**

#### Refer to District Policy 805

It is the policy of the school district to comply with all state laws relating to waste management and to make resource conservation an integral part of the physical operations and curriculum of the school district.

#### **Security**

All staff are expected to wear their ID at all times. If a staff member encounters an adult who is not wearing a visitor's badge, the staff member should politely direct the visitor to the elementary school office.

- Video Surveillance: REAMS is equipped with video cameras in an effort to maintain the health, welfare and safety of students, staff and visitors as well as the protection of school property.
- **Visitors:** All visitors and volunteers must report to the office and receive approval and a visitor's badge. Students bringing visitors to school requires prior approval by administration. Administration reserves the right to deny or approve any visitors.

### **Student Publications**

#### Refer to District Policy 505, 512, 904

Posters, signs, and circulations must be approved by administration 24 hours prior to the desired distribution time. For non-school persons, approval needs to be obtained five (5) days in advance.

#### **Student Transportation**

#### No Employee Transportation of Students with Personal Vehicles

#### Refer to District Policy 710

An employee must not use a personal vehicle to transport one or more students except as provided herein. However, employees may make appropriate transportation arrangements for students as necessary in an emergency or other unforeseeable circumstance.

In a nonemergency situation, an employee must get prior, written approval from the administration before transporting a student in a personal vehicle. If a school vehicle is available, the employee will use the school vehicle. The administration has the sole discretion to make a final determination as to the appropriate use of a personal vehicle to transport one or more students.

If any emergency transportation arrangements are made by employees pursuant to this section, the relevant facts and circumstances shall be reported to the administration as soon thereafter as practicable.

#### **Surveys**

*Refer to District Policy 520* Surveys must be pre-approved by the superintendent.

# PART VI - APPENDIX

# **Policy Cross Reference Table**

<u>Topic</u>	<b><u>Policy Number(s)</u></b>
Accidents	806
Alternative Educational Opportunities	605
Attendance	503R
Bullying Prohibited	514
Cell Phone and Pagers	506
Class Assignments	515
Complaints	103
Course Credits Required	604
Crisis Management	806
Discipline	506
Drug-Free School and Workplace	417, 418
Emergency Contact Information	515
Employee Directory	406
Employment Background Checks	404
Equal Access to School Facilities	801
Extended School Year	508
Field Trips	610
Fundraising	511
Gifts to Employees	421
Graduation Requirements	613R
Harassment and Violence Prohibited	413
Hazing Prohibited	526
Health Information	420, 516, 518, 530, 806
Homework	506, 612.1
Internet Acceptable Use	524
Interviews of Students by Outside Agencies	519
Nondiscrimination	102, 401, 521, 522, 528
Notification of Violent Students	529
Parking on School District Property	527R
Pledge of Allegiance	531
Post-Secondary Enrollment Options	620R
Schedule	602
School Activities	510
School Closing Procedures	806
School Calendar	602
Searches	502, 527R
Student Dress and Appearance	504
School Promotion and Retention	513
Student Publications and Materials	505, 512
Student Records	515
Student Surveys	520
Summer School	623

# PART VI – APPENDIX (con't)

# **Policy Cross Reference Table**

<u>Topic</u>	<b>Policy Number(s)</b>
Tobacco-Free Schools	419
Transportation of Public School Students	707, 709, 710
Vandalism	506
Video and Audio Recording	711, 712
Visitors in School District Buildings	903
Weapons Prohibited	501